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This Prospectus includes particulars given in compliance with the listing regulations of the Bermuda Stock Exchange for the
purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and individually accept full
responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this Prospectus and confirm, having made all reasonable
enquiries that, to the best of their knowledge and belief there are no other facts, the omission of which would make any

statement herein misleading.

The Bermuda Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this Prospectus, makes no representations as to
its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in
reliance upon any part of the contents of this Prospectus.

Terms used in this Prospectus are as defined in the section headed “Definitions”.

The details contained in this Prospectus are applicable as at the date of this Prospectus. This Prospectus is subject to updating
and itis the responsibility of anyone relying on its contents to ensure that it is the most current version and that no corrections
or revisions have been made. Investors should read the whole of this Prospectus.

This Prospectus is important. You are advised to consult your lawyer, bank manager, or other professional adviser, who
specialises in advising on the acquisition of shares and other securities before investing in the securities offered in this
Prospectus. Investment in the Shares involves above average risk and your attention is drawn to Section Four "Risk Factors"”
in this Prospectus. The investment is only suitable for sophisticated or professional investors.

No company in the Investec Group makes any representations or gives any warranties or undertakings with regard to the
suitability of any investment in the Shares or the accuracy of this Prospectus and Investors should obtain independent legal,
tax, accounting, investment and other relevant advice when contemplating any investment in the Company.

The Shares may not be marketed, and this Prospectus may not be sent, to Investors domiciled or with a registered office in
any Member State of the European Economic Area (“EEA”) unless: (i) the Shares are marketed under any private placement
regime or exemption in the relevant EEA Member State; or (i) such marketing was initiated by the Investor and not by the
Company and/or Investment Adviser or any other person/entity acting directly or indirectly on behalf of the Company and/or
the Investment Adviser. In case of any conflict between this notice to EEA Investors and any notices in respect of individual
EEA Member States set out below, this notice shall prevail.

The Companies and Intellectual Property Commission takes no responsibility for the contents of this Prospectus, makes no
representations as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever
arising from or in reliance upon any part of the contents of this Prospectus.
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DEFINITIONS
The following definitions apply throughout this Prospectus, unless the context requires otherwise:-

“A Class Shares”

The “A” class ordinary shares in the Company, as described in Section One of this Prospectus, ISIN number GBOOBWFGDM93 Bloomberg ticker: ADVIHOS
GU.

“Administration Agreement”

The agreement between the Administrator and the Company in terms of which the Administrator has been engaged to provide administration, registrar and

secretarial services

“Administrator” and/or “Designated Manager” and/or “Company Secretary and Designated Firm”

Praxis Fund Services Limited (a Guernsey registered company number 43046), Sarnia House, Le Truchot, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 1GR

“Aggregate Minimum Subscription”

Means a minimum aggregate of 5,000 Shares being subscribed for pursuant to this Prospectus and/or retained by existing shareholders in the Company,
with an approximate value of between GBPS million and GBP6 million

“Annual and Listing Sponsor”

Clarien BSX Services Limited (registration number 24587)

“Application Form”

The application form available from the Distributor or the Administrator, to be completed by an Investor wishing to subscribe for Shares

“Articles of Incorporation" or “Articles”

The articles of incorporation of the Company as amended or replaced from time to time

"the Auditor”

Saffery Champness GAT LLP

“B Class Shares”

The “B” class ardinary shares in the Company, as described in Section One of this Prospectus. ISIN number GGOOBN784W70. Bloomberg ticker ADVIHUA
GU.

"Business Day"

Any day, other than a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday, on which banks are normally open for full banking business in Guernsey

"the Company"

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited a Guernsey registered company, registration number 59932 of Sarnia House, Le Truchot, St Peter Port, Guernsey,
GY1 1GR. The registered office address is also the business address of the Directors and the principal operating establishment of the Company

"Company’s Funds”

The total subscription monies received from Investors on the Second Closing Date, less all Frant End Fees, plus the aggregate EIS Price of the Existing Issued
Shares retained by existing Shareholders in the Company
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“CRS”

Common Reporting Standard

“Debt Instrument Maturity Date”

The date that is 5 years after the issue date of the Debt Instruments

"Debt Instruments"

Unsecured USD denominated senior credit linked debt instruments, where the payment of interest and principal is contingent on the credit performance
or credit deterioration of the Reference Entity, to be issued by the Debt Issuer by not later than 5 Business Days, or as close as possible, after the Trade

Date

"Debt Issuer"

IBL

"Directors" or "The Board"

Directors of the Company

"Distributor"

The entity(ies) or person(s) approved by the Directors and party to a Distribution Agreement through which the Investor may be introduced, or have access,
to the Company, if not directly

"Distribution Agreement”

The agreement entered or to be entered into between the Company and the relevant Distributor, on terms to be finalised by the Directors, pursuant to
which agreement the Distributor will be paid an annual fee as more fully described in Section One “Commissions Paid” in this Prospectus

"EIS Price"

The Fair Market Value price per Share as reviewed by the Auditor on the First Termination Date, which price is estimated to be between GBP1,000 and
GBP1,200 per Share. New A Class Shares shall be issued at the EIS Price. Each B Class Share shall be issued at an amount that is the USD equivalent of the

EIS Price as calculated at the First Termination Date.

“Equity Exposure”

A targeted basket of offshore indices, namely the, Nikkei 225 (15%), S&P500 (40%), Eurostoxx50 (30%), iShares MSC! Emerging Markets ETF (15%)

“Equity Investment Provider(s)”

An international bank(s) or a/an entity(ies) in the group of companies of an international bank{s), with a credit rating of at least A {Standard & Poors) as
selected by the investment Adviser

"Equity Linked Investment(s)"

An equity investment(s) linked to an investment in the form of a note or an over the counter traded option transaction, issued by an Equity Investment
Provider(s} as further described in Section Two “Upside Linked to Equity” in this Prospectus

“Existing Issued Shares” or {"EIS")

The issued Shares in the Company as at the date of this Prospectus

"Expense Provision"

An estimated 0.5% of the Company’s Funds
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"FATCA"

Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act

"Fair Market Value per Share"

The fair market value of each Share as determined by the Investment Adviser on the first Business Day of each month (as reviewed by the Auditor on the
Termination Date or the liquidator on a winding up) acting in good faith and in a fair and reasonable manner

"First Offering"

31,040 Shares in the Company issued to Shareholders at GBP1,000 per Ordinary Share on 8 June 2015

"First Redemption Date”

16 December 2020, as defined in the prospectus of the Company dated 15 May 2015, which prospectus was issued in connection with the First Offering of
Shares in the Company

“First Termination Date”

9 December 2020

"Foreign Portfolio Investment Allowance"

Investments utilizing the foreign portfolio investment allowance (asset swap) granted to institutions in terms of circular B2(B}iii issued by the Financial
Surveillance Department of the South African Reserve Bank

"Front End Fee"

An amount not exceeding 2% (plus South African value added tax where applicable) of the amount subscribed for per Investor pursuant to this Prospectus

"GBP"

The lawful currency of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

"GFSC"

The Guernsey Financial Services Commission

"B

Investec Bank Limited, a company incorporated in the Republic of South Africa (registration number 1969/004763/06)

Investec Bank Plc

Investec Bank Plc, a company registered in England and Wales with registration number 00489604

"Investec Group"

investec Limited and Investec Plc and their subsidiaries, which include Investec Bank Plc and IBL

“Investec Limited”

Investec Limited, a company incorporated in the Republic of South Africa (Registration Number 1925/002833/06)

"Investec pic”

Investec Plc, a company registered in England and Wales with registration number 03633621
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"Investment Adviser”

Investment adviser to the Company, being Investec Corporate and Institutional Banking, a division of IBL

"Investment Adviser Agreement"

The agreement between the Investment Adviser and the Company in terms of which the Investment Adviser has been engaged to provide investment

advisory services to the Company

"Investment Period"

The period from the Trade Date to the Termination Date

"Investor"

Any person who may potentiaily subscribe for Shares in the Company, being a sophisticated or professional investor who can afford ta take a higher degree
of risk, which may include the risk of the loss of his entire investment, and who has extensive knowledge and experience in financial and business matters
and is capable of evaluating the merits and risks associated with an investment in the Company

“Last Practicable Date”

The last practicable date prior to the finalisation of this Prospectus

" aw"

The Companies (Guernsey) Law 2008 as amended, extended or replaced and any Ordinance, statutory instrument or regulation made thereunder

"Management Shares”

The Management Shares with a par value of GBP1 having the rights and entitlements set out in the Articles

"Minimum Subscription Amount"

The subscription price per Share will be equal to the EIS Price or the USD equivalent thereof, however subscriptions for investment may not be less than
GBP10,000 for Class A Shares or the equivalent in USD for Class B Shares

“Memorandum”

The Memorandum of Incorporation of the Company as amended or replaced from time to time

"Promoter"

Investec Corporate and Institutional Banking, a division of IBL

"Prospectus"

This document as registered with or without supplements.

“Redemption Date”

Either the First Redemption Date or Second Redemption Date (as the context requires)

"Reference Entity”

The Republic of South Africa

"Registrar"

Praxis Fund Services Limited
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"Register of Shareholders"

The register of Shareholders of the Company kept by the Administrator

"Rules"

The rules applying to registered closed-ended investment companies in Guernsey issued by the GFSC

"Second Closing Date”

4 December 2020, or a later date as the Directors may decide but not later than 15 December 2020

"Second Offering” or “This Offer” or “This Offering”

2,500 of the Existing Issued Shares is estimated to remain invested in the Company plus a minimum total combined number of 2,500 new A Class and B Class
is estimated to be issued, which may equate to a minimum total of approximately 5,000 Shares being issued against the EIS Price (in respect of either A Class
Shares and/or B Class Shares) pursuant to this Prospectus

"Second Opening Date"

Anticipated to be 17 October 2020 or an earlier date, provided the prospectus is registered with the CIPC in South Africa, as determined by the Directors

“Second Redemption Date"

The date of compulsory redemption of the Shares, being the date 5 Business Days after the Second Termination Date

"Second Termination Date"

The Debt Instrument Maturity Date

"Shareholder"

A holder of Shares in the Company

"Shares”

The A Class Shares having a par value of GBP0.01 each and the B Class Shares having a par value of USD0.01 each in the capital of the Company, as well as
fractions of such ordinary shares, as the context requires. All other rights attributed to the A Class or B Class Shares are identical

“South African Companies Act”

The Companies Act. No. 71 of 2008 of the Republic of South Africa

"Special Resolution”

A resolution passed by a majority of not less than 75% of the votes of the Shareholders entitled to vote and present in person or by proxy and voting, at the
meeting convened with the proper notice of the meeting having been provided to Shareholders

"Termination Date"

Either the First Termination Date or the Second Termination Date, as the context requires.

"Trade Date"

Any date that is no later than 20 Business Days after the Second Closing Date, being the date on which the Company will invest the Company’s Funds

"the Trust"

An independent trust declared on 2 September 2009 in Guernsey known as The Basket Trust under Praxis Trustees Limited registered number 16783
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“ysp”

The lawful currency of the United States of America

“US-Guernsey IGA”

As defined in the section of this Prospectus headed “Risk Factors — FATCA and similar measures"
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SECTION ONE: INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY WHOSE SECURITIES ARE BEING OFFERED

1. Name, Address and Incorporation Information

The Company was incorporated in Guernsey on 27 February 2015 with registration number 59932. The registered office and business address of the
Company is Sarnia House, Le Truchot, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 1GR. The Administrator will act as the transfer agent. The Company is neither a holding

company nor a subsidiary. The Company has an unlimited life.
The Directors particularly draw Investors’ attention to the following restrictions:

Sauth Africa

Under Section 99(1)(b) of the South African Companies Act, the Memorandum and Articles of the Company together with the names and addresses of the
Directors will be filed with the South African Companies and Intellectual Property Commission once the Prospectus Vetting Committee of the South African
Companies and Intellectual Property Commission has completed its review of the prospectus. The Company is a Guernsey registered closed-ended
investment company listed on the Bermuda Stock Exchange. The Directors’ and Auditor’s reports are made with every ethical degree of care and skill. The
Directors’ integrity and good governance is measured by the transparency of reporting to the regulatory and listing authorities under which the Company is
registered and listed and wherever practicably possible the Company has made every effort to comply with the King Committee Principles on Governance
for South Africa 2009 (King Ill} and will make every effort to comply with applicable Principles of the King Committee Principles on Governance for South

Africa 2016 (King IV).

South African Investars may utilize the following investment options and are encouraged to discuss these further with their Distributor:

° Offshore allowances (or any South African Reserve Bank approved offshore allowance)
. Disclosed amnesty and foreign assets

. International assets held by South African investors that do not reside in South Africa
. Foreign Portfolio Investment Aliowance facility (asset swap)

Enforcement of this Prospectus by South African courts may be limited by the effect of laws of general application in South Africa relating to, or generally
affecting, the scope of application of South African law, the geographical area of application of South African law, and the rights of parties to contracts,

agreements and undertakings, including the principles of public policy and interpretation.

United States of America

The Shares have not been registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933 (the "1933 Act"), nor has the Company been registered under the United
States Investment Company Act of 1940, or any state law. Except in a transaction which does not violate such Acts, the Shares may not be directly or
indirectly offered, sold or delivered in the United States (as defined in Regulation S under the 1933 Act) or to or for the account of any US person (as defined
in Regulation S under the 1933 Act), or to any person purchasing the Shares for re-offer, delivery or transfer in the United States or to any US person as part
of the distribution of such Shares. The Shares may not be acquired by any person subject to the Employee Retirement income Security Act of 1974, as
amended or Section 4975 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

United Kingdom

The distribution of this Prospectus and the offering of Shares in certain jurisdictions may be restricted by law. In particular the communication constituted
by this Prospectus is directed only at persons who (i) are outside the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland; or (i} have professional experience in
matters relating to investments; or {iii} are persons falling within Article 49(2) (a) to {d) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 {Financial Promotion)
Order 2001 (all such persons together being referred to as "relevant persons"). This communication must not be acted on or relied on by persons who are
not relevant persons. Any investment or investment activity to which this communication relates is available only to relevant persons and will be engaged

in only with relevant persons.

Bermuda

There is no intention to market the Shares to residents of Bermuda.

Guernsey

The Company was incorporated with limited liability in Guernsey under the provisions of the Law as a non-cellular company limited by shares and is
registered with the GFSC as a registered closed-ended investment company. This Prospectus may only be distributed or circulated directly or indirectly in
or from within the Bailiwick of Guernsey by persons licensed to do so by the GFSC under the Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 1987.

The Company is registered for FATCA under PJEUCA.99999.5L.831.

The Company’s LEI number is 213800ML4X86BS1Y7833.
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2. Directors, Other Office Holders or Third Parties

The Directors of the Company are Janine Lewis, David Stephenson and Chris Hickling. More details about the Directors, their occupations and experience
are provided below. The Directors are appointed as directors of the Company in terms of the Administration Agreement concluded between the Company
and the Administrator. The Directors' appointment is indefinite and will continue until the Company is liquidated or they resign or are removed from office

or the Administration Agreement is terminated.
The registered office address of the Company is also the business address of the Directors of the Company.

As described in the Administration Agreement, an annual fee (which includes the appointment and services of 3 Directors) is paid to the Administrator, The
Directors are indemnified through directors’ and officers’ insurance which includes professional indemnity cover for work undertaken on behalf of the

Company.

The Company may borrow up to 10% of the value of the net assets of the Company for temporary purposes to fund short-term liquidity, for the benefit of
the Company. It is not however the current intention of the Directors to engage in any borrowing in respect of the Company.

Janine Lewis (British)

Born in 1965, Janine is a resident of Guernsey residing at Coco De Mer, Folie Lane, Vale, Guernsey, GY3 5SD and is a director of the Administrator. She has
worked in the finance industry for over 30 years, qualifying as a Chartered Company Secretary in 1995 and becoming an Assaciate of the Institute in 1996.
Janine has worked in the funds industry for the past 16 years where she has been involved in the establishment and administration of various funds, varying
in complexity but in particular has concentrated on structured products and property funds, listed on various exchanges. She joined the Administrator from

Investec Administration Services Limited in 2009.

Janine holds the following directorships:

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited IASL Nominees Limited

Asia Pacific Basket Limited International Titans Basket Limited

Britannic Opportunities Limited PFS Directors 1 Limited

China Seas Basket Limited investec World Axis PCC Limited (as alternate director)
East Asian Growth Basket Limited Matrix Property Fund Management {Guernsey) Limited
MP Trustees Limited Optimal Investment Growth Basket Limited

Praxis Fund Services Limited

David Stephenson (British)

Born in 1962, David is a Guernsey resident residing at Riniac, Route de Cobo, Castel, Guernsey, GY5 7UH and is a senior manager in the financial reporting
team at the Administrator. David has worked in the finance industry for over 30 years, having trained at Coopers and Lybrand before joining Investec Trust
Guernsey in 1987. He served as Financial Controller at Investec Trust Guernsey, before switching to a fund accounting role with the Administrator. David
has significant fund experience having worked with various fund profiles ranging from private equity to property and structured products. He joined the
Administrator in 2009 from investec Administration Services Limited.

David holds the following directorships:

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited East Asian Growth Basket Limited
Asia Pacific Basket Limited International Titans Basket Limited
Britannic Opportunities Limited Optimal Investment Growth Basket Limited

China Seas Basket Limited
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Chris Hickling (British) (New Zealand)

Chris Hickling was born in New Zealand but is now a Guernsey resident residing at Jungle, 7 Courtil es Rouget, La Villette, St Martins, Guernsey, GY4 6QD.
He completed a Bachelor of Commerce and Administration at the Victoria University of Wellington and later completed his professional accounting studies
becoming a certified accountant in 1998. Chris came to Guernsey in 1998 working for Insinger De Beaufort, Credit Suisse and Deutsche Bank where he gained
significant trust company and group management accounting experience. In 2001 he joined Close Fund Services Limited where he became operations
director with a focus on structured products, hedge, private equity and property funds. In 2009 Chris joined the Administrator from Investec Administration
Services Limited and since 2011 has been Managing Director of International Fund Management Limited (“IFM”). In addition, in November 2019 Chris was
appointed as Group Head of Funds for PraxisIFM Group Limited. [FM is part of the Praxis Group and is a Guernsey licensed investment manager and has a

strong track record in providing principal management and risk advisory services to funds and investment managers since 2006.

Chris holds the following directorships:

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited

International Fund Management Limited

Asia Pacific Basket Limited

International Titans Basket Limited

Britannic Opportunities Limited

Global Private Equity One Limited

China Seas Basket Limited

Investec World Axis PCC Limited

East Asian Growth Basket Limited

MP Trustees Limited (as alternate director)

Fair Oaks Income Fund (GP) Limited

Optimal Investment Growth Basket Limited

PraxisIFM Fund Services (UK) Limited

Praxis Luxembourg S.A,

IASL Nominees Limited

Praxis Fund Holdings Limited.
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Other Office Holders or Third Parties

Annual and Listing Sponsor
Clarien BSX Services Limited
25 Reid Street,

Hamilton

HM11

Bermuda

Administrator, Secretary and Registrar

{also being the business address of the Directors)
Praxis Fund Services Limited

Sarnia House

Le Truchot

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY11GR

Investment Adviser and Promoter

Investec Corporate and Institutional Banking
a division of

Investec Bank Limited

100 Grayston Drive

Sandown, Sandton

South Africa, 2196

Independent Auditor
Saffery Champness GAT LLP
La Tonnelle House

Les Banques

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY13HS

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited Prospectus

Legal Advisers in Guernsey
Carey Olsen (Guernsey) LLP
Carey House

Les Banques

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY14BZ

Legal Advisers in South Africa
Cliffe Dekker Hofmeyr Inc.

11 Buijtengracht Street

Cape Town

South Africa, 8001

Bankers

investec Bank (Channel Islands) Limited
Glategny Court

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY13LP
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Investment Adviser

The Investment Adviser to the Company is Investec Corporate and Institutional Banking, a division of IBL. IBL is regulated by the South African Reserve Bank
in terms of the Banks Act, 1990 and the South African Companies Act, 2008. No criminal convictions or disciplinary actions were taken against IBL by a
securities, supervisory or other regulatory body during at ieast the past five years.

The directors of IBL are as follows:

Executive Directors, being Richard J Wainwright (CEQ), Stuart Spencer, Fani Titi and Non-Executive Directors, being Khumo Shuenyane {Chairman), David
Lawrence (Deputy Chairman), Zarina Bassa, David Friediand, Philip Hourquebble and Peter Thomas.

The global head responsible for the Corporate and Institutional Banking division of IBL is Mr Lourens Janse van Rensburg of Villa 55, 279 Sidney Street,
Waterkloof Village, South Africa. Mr Janse van Rensburg has a Bachelor of Commerce (Honours: Financial Management) degree from the University of
Potchefstroom, a Certificate of Theory of Accounting (“CTA”) degree from the University of Potchefstroom, is a qualified Chartered Accountant and also
holds a CFA. Mr. Janse van Rensburg completed his articles with Coopers & Lybrand {now Price Waterhouse Coopers) in 1998 and joined Gensec (now
Saniam Capital Markets) where he managed the financial control of the equity derivative team, as well as risk management for the interest rate derivative
desk. He was also responsible for setting up their investment products business. Mr Janse van Rensburg, joined I1BL in 2001, working in the interest rate
structuring team, preference share funding and investment products areas. He was appointed the head of Investec Financial Products in 2010 and in
December 2015 was appointed executive officer of Investec Corporate and Institutional Banking.

IBL is a wholly owned subsidiary of Investec Limited ("Investec") (previously investec Group Limited), and IBL is one of the 5 largest banks in South Africa.
Investec was founded in South Africa in 1974 and is an independent international banking group that provides a specialised range of products and services
to its select clients. It has expanded through a combination of substantial organic growth and a series of strategic acquisitions in South Africa, the United
Kingdom and other countries in which the Investec Group operates. In July 2002, Investec implemented a Dual Listed Companies structure with listings in
Johannesburg and London. For the year ended 31 March 2019, investec had GBP167.2 billion assets under administration.

The Corporate and Institutional Banking Division of IBL provides a wide range of products, services and value-added solutions to select corparate clients,
public sector bodies, financial institutions, local and foreign banks and financial brokers. The Corporate and Institutional Banking Division specialises in the
creation of financial products and derivative instruments, which are designed to enhance investment values and minimise or remove potential downside
risk for investors. In view of the aforegoing IBL has the necessary expertise and experience available to fulfill its obligations under the Investment Adviser
Agreement, as the investments to be entered into by the Company, as described in this Prospectus, are of a specialised nature.

Description of the business managed by the Investment Adviser

During the course of its appointment as investment adviser, the Investment Adviser shall have the duties and obligations normally assumed by an investment

adviser and in particular shall include:

(1) identifying, securing, and researching potential investments, conducting physical and legal due diligence and evaluating the same, making
recommendations to the Board regarding suitable investments and taking instructions from the Board on investment opportunities;

(2) negotiating and supervising borrowings of the Company within such limits as the Board may from time to time specify;
(3) analysing the performance of the investments and advising the Company in relation to the investments;
kY
(4) providing the Board with such information, and making such recommendations to the Board, concerning the investments as it may from time to

time request;
(5) at the Board’s request providing a representative to attend meetings of the Board in connection with any of its duties specified above;

(6) providing to the Administrator all such information in relation to the investments as it may reasonably require to carry out its duties under the
Administration Agreement; and

(7) performing such other duties as may be reasonably necessary or incidental to the above or as may be agreed between the Company and the
Investment Adviser.
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A

\\T\\;} %v"




Annual Fee of the Investment Adviser

The Investment Adviser is entitled, for its services as investment adviser, to receive an annual fee of 0.60% of the Company’s Funds (as reduced by any
redemptions of Shares prior to the Redemption Date) payable in advance on the first Business Day of each year. The Investment Adviser Agreement does
not contain any provisions for the alteration of the Investment Adviser’s remuneration. The Investment Adviser shall also be paid an amount equal to the
amount of interest earned by the Company on such amount, calculated from and including the date on which the Investments (as defined in the Investment
Adviser Agreement) have been made until but excluding the date of payment of the relevant amount to the Investment Adviser.

Registration Fee

The Investment Adviser will also earn a settlement and registration fee of up to 0.75% of the total value of each early redemption transaction as set out in
Section Four “Sale Arrangements and Redemptions”.

Administrator

Praxis Fund Services Limited ("PFS") has been appointed to act as designated administrator, company secretary and nominated adviser under the
Administration Agreement. The Administrator is a Guernsey registered company, incorporated on 13 April 2005 with registration number 43046 which has
an issued share capital of 3,848 Ordinary A Shares and 893 Ordinary B shares. PFS is part of the PraxisIFM Group which is listed on The International Stock
Exchange. The head office of PFS is in Guernsey. The PraxisIFM Group employs over 500 staff across its office network and administers approximately US$
90 biilion of assets. In aggregate PFS administers over 60 funds. As at August 2020, Financial Services Opportunities Investment Fund Limited indirectly held
16.1 per cent. of the issued share capital of PraxisiFM Group. The Administrator’s registered office is Sarnia House, Le Truchot, St Peter Port, Guernsey GY1
1GR. The Administrator is licensed under the Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 1987 (as amended) to conduct administration business.

Praxis Fund Services Limited has employed qualified members of respective professional disciplines which include members of the Association of Chartered
and Certified Accountants and members of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators.

The Administrator provides a range of administration services including entity establishment and project management, corporate governance and company
secretarial services, transaction administration, accounting and financial management/reporting, safe custody, shareholder services and investor reporting,
stack exchange sponsorship and cutsourcing management.

Description of the business managed by the Administrator

The Administrator shall provide the Company with administration and company secretarial services. During the course of its appointment as Administrator,
the Administrator shall have the duties and obligations normally assumed by an administrator and secretary and in particular shall include:-

(1) the convening of the meetings of Directors and Shareholders in accordance with the Articles and the provision from time to time if requested of
representatives of the Administrator to attend meetings, the taking of minutes and the collation of all necessary papers therefor;

(2) the keeping and updating of the statutory books and records of the Company;

(3) the delivery of information and all returns required by applicable law to any competent authority in Guernsey, Bermuda or elsewhere including, in
particular, the GFSC and assistance with the reporting requirements and listing rules of the market on which the Shares may from time to time be

listed, currently the Bermuda Stock Exchange;
(4) dispatching to Shareholders, the Directors and the Auditors and any other person entitled to receive the same or as the Company may require, all
circulars, notices of meetings, reports, financial statements and dealing with all other correspondence from and to Shareholders of the Company

and circulating board meeting information, at least 5 days prior to a Board meeting, to each member of the Board and the Investrent Adviser;

(5) the holding of meetings of Shareholders, receiving and tabulating votes cast by proxy and communicating to the Company the resuits of the
tabulation;

(6) the safekeeping of the Company’s seal;

(7} maintaining the register of Shareholders and acting as the transfer/paying agent (if applicable);
(8) administering all transfers and redemptions of Shares as described in the Prospectus and promptly pay the proceeds to the applicable parties;
(9} all duties to be performed by the secretary of a company under applicable law and by the secretary of the Company under the Articles;

(10} the provision of the registered office of the Company and a place where notices may be served on the Company; and
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(11) without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing performing such other administrative and company secretarial duties, obligations and functions
as the Company may from time to time agree with the Administrator,

Annual fee of the Administrator

Under the Administration Agreement, the Company has agreed to pay or procure to be paid to the Administrator, for its services as Administrator, Secretary
and Registrar a fee of 0.13% in the first year following the Second Closing Date and an annual fee of 0.11% of the Company’s Funds (as reduced by any
redemptions of Shares prior to the Redemption Date) payable each year thereafter until the Redemption Date. The Administrator shall also be paid an
amount equal to the amount of interest earned by the Company on such amount, calculated from and including the date on which the Investments (as
defined in the Administration Agreement) have been made until but excluding the date of payment of the relevant amount to the Administrator.

The Administrator shall also be entitled to charge disbursements incurred on behalf of the Company to the Company, which include fees for courier,

telecommunications and printing.

The Administrator shall provide 3 Directors to the Company as part of the Administration Agreement. Director remuneration forms part of the annual fee
of the Administrator under the terms of their Agreement, The Directors have no formal contract in place with the Company.

Transaction and Registration Fee

The Administrator will also earn an administration fee of GBP150 (or currency equivalent) for facilitating the cash flow of the sale per Shareholder transaction
and a settlement and registration fee of up to 0.50% of the total value of each early redemption as set out in Section Four “Sale Arrangements and

Redemptions” in this Prospectus.

Due Diligence Fee

The Administrator will also earn an administration fee of GBP150 {or currency equivalent) for facilitating the review and clearing of the due difigence of all
new shareholders that transfer into the Company post launch.

3. History, State of Affairs and Prospectus of the Company

History
The Company was incorporated on 27 February 2015 with limited liability in the Island of Guernsey under the provisions of the Law as a non-cellular company
limited by shares and is registered with the GFSC as a registered closed-ended investment company (Registered Number 59932). Potential investors have

the history in which to evaluate the Company’s ability to achieve its Investment Policy.

First Offering

The First Offering of Shares provided Shareholders with 200% USD participation to the Euro Stoxx 50 (“SXSE”) Index. The Company will redeem all the
Existing Issued Shares on the First Redemption Date by utilising the proceeds of the debt instrument acquired by the Company, as described in the prospectus
of the Company dated 15 May 2015. The proceeds of such debt instruments will be sufficient to enable the Company to redeem all the Existing Issued
Shares in full.

This Offering

The Company has made an offer to the holders of Existing Issued Shares to elect to continue to remain invested on the First Redemption Date. Shareholders
whao wish to accept the Company’s offer must accept the offer in writing which notice must be received by the Company by no fater than 27 November
2020, failing which the offer will lapse and not be capable of acceptance any longer. The holders of Existing Issued Shares that do not return an election shall
be disinvested from the Company on the terms and conditions on which such Shares were issued. The holders of Existing Issued Shares may also subscribe
for further ordinary shares in the Company, on the terms and conditions set out in this Prospectus and the Articles, should they wish to do so. An Aggregate Minimum
of Shares must be subscribed for pursuant to this Prospectus and/or retained pursuant to the election. The rights attaching to Existing Issued Shares in respect
of which the offer has been accepted shall be as set out in this Prospectus and the Articles.

Public Company
The Law does not recognise a distinction between "public company" or "private company" as types of company capable of registration in Guernsey. Any
conversion to a public company would therefore entail migration of the Company from Guernsey. As per the Law, Shares of the Company may not be

offered directly to the public in Guernsey but may be offered to regulated entities in Guernsey or offered to the public by entities licensed under the
Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law 1987, as amended.

Material changes to the business of the Company

There have been no material changes to the business of the Company in the past three years.
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Prospects of the business

The Company will provide Investors with an equity investment that is structured to provide USD capital preservation on the Company’s Funds and the
potential for enhanced capital growth (denominated in USD).

State of affairs of the business

At 31 July 2020 the Shares had a value of approximately GBP985.17 per Share, giving existing Shareholders a return of approximately -1.48% in GBP since
subscription in 2015, despite market volatility. The index selected when Shares were offered to Shareholders in the First Offering was based on the high

growth potential of the index.

The underlying table shows the value of the Company's investments since the First Offering of Shares in the Company. The final column simulates the value
of the investments at the First Redemption Date should the index level remain at the level for this period.

Inception date 12.06.2015 Market Value for this Overview Indicative Expiry for Overview
Structured Deposit {1BP) 747.89 985.28 1,000.00
Equities (BNP Paribas) 170.50 -0.11 0.00
Fees 77.00 0.00 0.00
Initial expense 4.61 0.00 0.00
Total GBP 1,000.00 985.17 1,000.00

Overall share price

Mark-to-market value GBP 985.17

GBPZAR inception rate - 12.06.2015

GBPZAR current rate - 31.07.2020

09 December 2020

Immovable property

The Company has no immovable property.

Financial commitments of the Company
The Company is an investment Company and therefore has no buildings, machinery or plant.

Company financial particulars

Please refer to Annexure A of the Prospectus for further information of the Company’s turnover, profits and/or losses. The Company has tax exempt status
in Guernsey.

Dividends

The Company may pay dividends. The Directors will consider declaring a dividend if such dividend appears to be justified by the financial position of the
Company. Any dividends paid will only be paid in line with the policy of the Bermuda Stock Exchange and the Law.

4, Share Capital of the Company

a) Each Share in the Company will carry with it all the rights and privileges as contemplated in the Articles and nothing in this Prospectus shall be
construed as granting any Shareholder any right, title and interest in or to the assets or investments of the Company.

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited Prospectus Page 17]71

N




c)

d)

e)

f}

The Company has not offered its Shares to the public for subscription or sale or altered its capital during the preceding 3 years from the date of this
Prospectus.

The Company has a share capital comprised of Management Shares of GBP1 each and will have A Class Shares of GBP0.01 each and B Class Shares
of USD0.01 each. The 10 Management Shares are in issue and the Directors do not intend to issue any further Management Shares. As at the date
of this Prospectus there are 31 040 A Class Shares in issue. The Company Is incorporated under Guernsey law in terms of which “authorised shares”
are not required. The Company is therefore permitted to issue an unlimited number of shares and shares of different classes, without the need to
authorise those shares prior to issuance. New A Class Shares shall be issued at the EIS Price, which price is estimated to be between GBP1,000 and
GBP1,200 per Share. Each new B Class Share shall be issued at an amount that is the USD equivalent of the EIS Price as calculated at the Trade
Date. The 10 Management Shares in issue were issued at par and are held by the Trust.

The Management Shares do not receive any economic benefit from the Company. These shares exist for the sole purpose of voting on purely
administrative matters at the Company’s annual general meeting if there is no quorum of Shareholders on such date, to enable the Company to
function effectively. Prior to a redemption of all the Shares, the Management Shares can only vote on Ordinary Resolutions relating to administrative
matters such as the appointment of auditors, approving the annual financial statements and the Directors’ appointments. After all the Shares have
been redeemed, then the Management Shares can vote on all matters and on Ordinary and Special Resolutions.

The A Class Shares will be GBP denominated shares held by each existing Shareholder who, on the Closing Date, remained invested in the Company
as well as by each new investor who chooses to subscribe for A Class Shares in the Company.

The B Class Shares will be USD denominated shares allocated to each existing Shareholder and each new Shareholder who, on the Second Closing
Date, choses to subscribe for B Class Shares in the Company.

All other rights attributed to the A Class Shares and the B Ciass Shares are identical.

The Directors may issue fractions of Shares, and, if so issued, a fraction of a Share (calculated to three decimal places) shall be subject to and carry
the corresponding fraction of liabilities {whether with respect to any unpaid amount thereon, contribution, calls or otherwise), limitations,
preferences, privileges, qualifications, restrictions, rights (including, without limitation, voting and participation rights) and other attributes of a
whole Share.

Except as disclosed above, no share or loan capital of the Company has been issued or agreed to be issued and no share or loan capital of the
Company is proposed to be issued or is under option or agreed unconditionally to be put under option. As far as the Directors are aware no person,
other than the Trust has a direct or indirect interest of 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstance at general meetings of the Company. All Shares shall be redeemed on the First Redemption Date, except in respect of those Existing
Issued Shares for which Shareholders have accepted the Company’s offer to have their Existing Issued Shares retained in the Company. All Shares
in respect of which the Company'’s offer, to retain Shares in relation to the Second Offering was not accepted, shall be redeemed by the Company
on the Second Redemption Date.

All Shares not redeemed on the First Redemption Date shall be redeemed on the Second Redemption Date. With regard to redemption
arrangements prior to the relevant Redemption Date, refer to Section Four "Sale Arrangements and Redemptions™ in this Prospectus.

The rights attached to each class are identical so the rights may only be altered, abrogated or varied with the consent in writing of the holders of
not less than three-fourths of the issued Shares of both classes or with the sanction of a Special Resolution of the holders of the Shares of both

classes.
The Company may also be wound up in accordance with the Law.
There has been no change to the share capital since the First Offering.

Options or Preferential Rights in Respect of Shares

There are no provisions of Guernsey law which confer pre-emption rights on existing Shareholders on the allotment of equity securities for cash. No person
has, or is entitled to be given, an option to subscribe for Shares.
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6. Commissions or Distribution Fees Paid

Should a Distributor be appointed, it shall be entitled to the fees as set out below.

Annual fee of the Distributors

An annual fee of 0.60% calculated on that portion of the Company’s Funds that Is derived from the aggregate of subscription amounts subscribed for by
Shareholders introduced by the Distributor {as reduced by any redemptions of such Shares prior to the Redemption Date) will be payable to the Distributor
in terms of the relevant Distribution Agreement.

These fees are independent of any transfer fees payable on sales as described in Section Four "Sale Arrangements and Redemptions" in this Prospectus.

Front end fee

The Distributor is entitled to an amount not exceeding 2% (plus South African value added tax where applicable) of the aggregate of subscription amounts
subscribed for by Shareholders introduced by the Distributor.

7. Material Contracts

The following contracts, not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of business, have been entered into by the Company since its
incorporation and are, or may be, material and will be dated on or around the Second Closing Date;

(a) the Administration Agreement between the Company and the Administrator provides that the appointment of the Administrator will continue until
terminated by any party giving to the other not less than a minimum of 3 months’ notice, although the agreement may be terminated forthwith by
notice in writing from any party to the other, where a party goes into liquidation or ceases to be able to pay its debts or breaches its obligations
under the agreement (not having remedied such breach within 30 days of notice requiring it to do s0) or where it is no longer lawful for the
Administrator to perform its obligations under the agreement or where the Administrator ceases to hold any license or consent necessary for the
conduct of its business. The agreement provides that in the absence of fraud, gross negligence or wilful default by the Administrator the Company
is obliged to indemnify the Administrator for any losses it suffers in the proper performance of its duties under the agreement (see also the section
"Administrator" in Section One in this Prospectus);

(b) the Investment Adviser Agreement between the Company and the Investment Adviser provides that the appointment of the Investment Adviser
will continue until terminated by either party giving to the other not less than 3 months’ written notice or forthwith in the event of the insolvency
of the other party or the breach by the other party of its obligations under the agreement (not having remedied the breach within 30 days of notice
requiringit to do so) or where the Investment Adviser ceases to hold any license or consent necessary for the conduct of its business. The agreement
provides that, in the absence of fraud, gross negligence, wilful default or breach of the agreement by the Investment Adviser, the Company is
obliged to indemnify the Investment Adviser against all costs, actions, claims and expenses, which may be incurred by it or made against it in

connection with the agreement,

Inspection of Documents

Copies of the following documents are available for inspection free of charge, for a period of not less than 10 days from the date of this Prospectus at any
time during normal business hours on any day, except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays in Guernsey or Bermuda {as appropriate), and copies of them
may be obtained on payment of a reasonable fee, at the registered office of the Company and, also at the offices of the Annual and Listing Sponsor:

(a) the Memorandum and Articles of Incorporation of the Company;
(b} the contracts referred to under the heading "Material Contracts" above;
(c) coples of the most recent annual reports;

(d) the Law;

(e) a list of past and present directorships and partnerships held by each Director over the last five years;
{f) a copy of the Prospectus;

(g) the written consents required in terms of section 102 of the South African Companies Act; and

(h} the relevant Board resolution authorising the sign-off of the Prospectus.

The Register of Shareholders of the Company is avaitable for inspection at any time during normal business hours on any day, except Saturdays, Sundays
and public holidays in Guernsey, at the offices of the Administrator.
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8. Interests of Directors, Investment Adviser and Distributors

Directors

As mentioned in Section One “Directors, Other Office Holders or Third Parties” above: (i) there will be no Directors’ emaluments paid and there are no
outstanding Directors’ emoluments due to be paid at the date of this Prospectus; and (ii) the Directors are indemnified through directors and officers
insurance which includes professional indemnity cover for all work undertaken on behalf of the Company.

A Director may own Shares, but there is no requirement that he or she does so. Other than as disclosed in this Praspectus, the Company does not know of
any person who, directly or indirectly, has an interest in the Company’s capital or voting rights which is notifiable under Guernsey law. None of the Directors
has any contract or arrangement existing at the date of this Prospectus in which the Director is materially interested and which is material in relation to the
business of the Company, save for as disclosed in this Prospectus and the Administration Agreement,

Investment Adviser interest in Shares

The Investment Adviser and any of its associates may have an interest or position in Shares. The Investment Adviser is not acting for, or advising, or treating
as its customer, any other person (unless other arrangements apply between the Investment Adviser and such person) in relation to investment in the
Company and will not be responsible for providing to any other person best execution or any other of the protections afforded to its customers.

Distributor interest in Shares

The Distributor may have an interest in the promotion of the Company as it will earn a commission on the Shares subscribed for by Shareholders introduced
by the Distributor.

9. Loans and Borrowing Powers

As at the date of this Prospectus the Company has not concluded any loan agreements with any person nor has it created or issued any mortgages, charges,
debentures or other borrowings or indebtedness in the nature of borrowings, including bank overdrafts, liabilities under acceptance or acceptance credits,
obligations under finance leases, hire purchase commitments, guarantees or other contingent liabilities.

The Company may borrow up to 10% of the value of the net assets of the Company for temporary purposes to fund short-term liquidity, for the benefit of

the Company. Itis not however the current intention of the Directors to engage in any borrowing in respect of the Company.

10.  Shares Issued or to be Issued Otherwise Than from Cash

During the 3 years immediately preceding the date of this Prospectus the Company has not issued any securities or agreed to issue any securities other than

in cash.

11.  Property Acquired or to be Acquired

The Company does not own or intend to acquire any real property.

12.  Amounts Paid or Payable to the Investment Adviser and Distributors

The Promoter is not entitled to receive any fees.

Amounts Paid in GBP to the Investment Adviser and Distributors are described below:

2017 2018 2019
Investment Adviser 186,240 186,240 186,080
Distributors 204,143 201,654 201,586
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Amounts to be Paid:

The investment Adviser is entitled to an annual fee as set out in Section One “Investment Adviser”.
Distributors are entitled to the fees set out in Section One “Commissions paid”.

The Administrator is entitled to the fees set out in Section One “Administrator”.

13.  Preliminary Expenses, Issue Expenses and Ongoing Expenses

Annual Expenses in GBP 2017 2018 2019
Guernsey Statutory Fees 1,700 1,750 1,700
Guernsey Licence Fees 3,318 3.480 3,485
Investment Adviser 186,240 186,240 186,080
Distributors 204,143 201,654 201,586
Administrator 47,846 ) 49,179 48,346
Auditor 7,500 7,500 7,700
Bermuda Annual Listing Fee 1,836 2,006 2,031
Bermuda Annual and Listing Sponsor 2,508 2,666 2,624

Front end fees

The Distributor is entitled to a front end fee as set out in Section One “Commissions paid”.

Expenses

The Expense Provision will be utilised to meet all expenses of the Company for the period from the Second Closing Date to the Redemption Date. The
expenses exclude the annual fees of service providers, but will include the following:

The Company
The Expense Provision will be utilised to meet all the expenses incurred in the operation of the Company including, but not limited ta, legal and professional
expenses, audit fees, public relations fees, fees for listing the Shares on the Bermuda Stock Exchange, printing and distribution expenses, including costs of

producing certificates of ownership and the annual accounts, expenses of holding Shareholders’ and Directors’ meetings, taxes, duties, penalties,
government charges, banking fees, printing, posting and dispatching of contract notes, annual filing fee and exempt company fee.

Issue of Shares

The Expense Provision will be utilised to meet the costs, charges, expenses and commissions payable in respect of issuing the Shares.

Initial and Ongoing Expenses

The Expense Provision will be utilised to meet the payment or reimbursement of the initial expenses {including the launch fee for the Second Offering), the
ongoing expenses and any other expenses of the Company as the same become payable by the Company from time to time. Such ongoing expenses will
include, without limitation, fees payable to the Administrator for the winding up of the Company, such fees to be agreed in writing with the Investment

Adviser covering the time reasonably spent by the Administrator.

Any surplus or shortfall of the Expense Provision will be attributed to or borne by the ordinary Shareholders of the Company. This would be pro-rata and
effected on redemption. If necessary any shortfall will be provided for using an interim loan facility approved by the Directors.

The Company is responsible for all its operating expenses including, without limitation, Directors’ expenses, legal costs, bank charges, auditor’s remuneration
and expenses, costs of dealing in the assets of the Company, interest on any borrowlings effected by the Company, the fees of the GFSC and the costs and
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expenses of the preparation, printing and, where applicable, distribution or publishing of certificates, tax vouchers, warrants, proxy cards, contract notes,

this Prospectus and annual financial statements and all other documents in connection with the Company.

Share Transfer and Redemption Fees

Fees payable on the transfer or redemption of Shares prior to the Redemption Date are described more fully under the Section Four “Sale Arrangements

and Redemptions” in this Prospectus.
Fees Payable Annually
Annual Fee of the Investment Adviser

The annual fee payable to the Investment Adviser is set out in Section One “Investment Adviser”.

Annual fee of the Administrator

The annual fee payable to the Administrator is set out in Section One “Administrator”,
Annual fee of the Distributors
The annual fee payable to the Distributor is set out in Section One “Commissions paid”.

Summary of Fees Payable Annually

Administrator first year fee of 0.13% followed by 0.11% per annum thereafter
Investment Adviser 0.60% per annum
Distributor 0.60% per annum
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SECTION TWO: INFORMATION ABOUT THE OFFERED SECURITIES

14.  Purpose of the Offer

(a) Introduction
The Company was incorporated in Guernsey as a non-cellular company limited by shares on 27 February 2015. It is a closed-ended investment
company. Its issued share capital, with the exception of 10 Management Shares issued for administrative reasons, will consist entirely of Shares,
being A Class Shares and B Class Shares. Shareholders who have not made an election to retain their Existing Issued Shares will have their Shares

redeemed on the First Redemption Date. Shareholders whose Shares were not redeemed on the First Redemption Date shall be redeemed on the
Second Redemption Date.

A minimum of ten (10) Shares per Investor are offered from the Second Opening Date specified to the Second Closing Date. Shares are offered until
the Second Closing Date at a price equal to the EIS Price or the equivalent thereof in USD.

The Company’s Memorandum provides that the Company’s abjects are unrestricted.

(b) Investment Policy and Objective

In the Investment Adviser’s opinion, uncertain recent worldwide economic conditions and low yields have created demand from Investors for
investments that provide capital preservation in USD and growth patential in a relatively stable currency.

The investment objective of the Company is to provide the Investor with a unique equity-linked investment with a USD principal preservation
together with any potential growth in the return, if held until maturity of the Debt Instruments.

The Company’s Memorandum does not restrict the investment policy or the investment of the Company’s assets.

{c) Investment Criteria

Investment decisions will be made by the Board advised by the Investment Adviser and will reflect the long-term investment objective.

(d) Capital Preservation plus minimum return

A percentage of the Company’s Funds will be invested in the Debt instruments. The GBP funds to be invested will be converted to USD at the spot
rate on the Trade Date. The Debt Instruments will be issued by the Debt Issuer.

The percentage of the Company’s Funds invested in the Debt Instruments will be determined so that the amount received by the Company at the
end of the Investment Period in USD will be equal to at least 100% of the Company’s Funds in USD, should there have been no default by the Debt
Issuer and provided that no default in respect of the Reference Entity has occurred. Investors’ attention are drawn to the “Risks associated with the
Debt Instruments” in Section Four.

The example below is on the assumption that the exchange rate between GBP and USD on Trade Date will be the same on the maturity of the
investment in the Debt Instruments.

usb
a) Gross subscription monies received pursuant to this Prospectus 110,000,000
b) Less: Front End Fees (up to 2%) (2,200,000}

107,800,000

c} Plus: Aggregate EIS Price retained by existing Shareholders 10,000,000
Company’s Funds equals {a - b) +¢ 117,800,000
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(e) Upside Linked To Equity

The balance of the Company's Funds available for investment after the investment in the Debt Instruments will be invested in an Equity Linked
Investment(s). The Equity Linked Investment(s) will be issued by an Equity Investment Provider(s) to be selected by the Investment Adviser. The
Equity Investment Provider(s) will have a credit rating of at least A (Standard & Poors) on the Trade Date and the Equity Linked Investment(s) will
be invested in Equity Exposure. The final index level will be the average of the monthly closing index levels, over a period to be decided by the
Investment Adviser on the Trade Date, being a period not exceeding 12 months immediately prior to the exercise date of the Equity Linked
Investment(s). The Equity Linked Investment(s) will be effected under appropriate contractual arrangements to reflect the transaction between the
Equity Investment Provider(s) and the Company.

Investors’ attention is drawn to the risk factors set out in Section Four "Risk Factors" in this Prospectus.
{f) Changes to Investment Objective, Investment Policy, Borrowings and Investment Criteria

The Board may resolve to change the Investment Objective, Investment Policy, Borrowings or Investment Criteria of the Company by amending,
supplementing or reissuing this Prospectus. However there is no current intention to make any changes during the life of the Company. Any
proposed change must first be approved by the Shareholders.

(g) Aggregate Minimum Subscription

This offer is subject to a minimum aggregate of 5,000 Shares being (i) subscribed for pursuant to this Prospectus, and the listing of such Shares on
the Bermuda Stock Exchange, and/or (i) retained by Shareholders of Existing Issued Shares who made an election not to have their Shares

redeemed, failing which the offer will terminate.

15.  Time and Date of the Opening of the Offer and the Closing of the Offer

This subscription is open for a fixed offer period only at a date as the Directors may decide. This period runs from the Second Opening Date (anticipated to
be 17 October 2020 or an earlier date, provided the Prospectus has been registered with the CIPC by this date, as determined by the Directors) until the
Second Closing Date, being 4 December 2020 {or such later date as the Directors may decide, but not later than 15 December 2020). Only fully completed
applications received by the Second Closing Date, with cleared funds in the Company’s nominated account, will be acceptable for investment (this is the

offer deadline).

16. Particulars of the Offer

This Prospectus is issued in relation to an offer for subscription of Shares in the Company. An uniimited number of A Class Shares and B Class Shares will be
offered to existing Shareholders in the Company and to new Investors, at the EIS Price per Share or the equivalent thereof in USD. The Directors will issue
and allot Shares such that the maximum aggregate issue amount of such issue and allotment, together with the aggregate EIS Price of the Existing Issued
Shares that have not been redeemed on the First Redemption Date, is equal to or more than the Aggregate Minimum Subscription.

Any subscription monies remaining after a whole number of Shares has been issued will not be returned to the applicant and instead fractions of Shares will
be issued. Fractions of a Share shall be rounded to three decimal places and shall carry the corresponding proportion of rights, liabilities and other attributes

of the whole Shares.

Any company or companies in the Investec Group shall be entitled but not obliged to subscribe for any number of Shares.
The Company has not issued any securities during the 3 years immediately preceding the date of this Prospectus.

In the event of termination of this Offer, all subscription amounts aiready received by the Company in respect of the offer shall be returned to the Investors
as soon as possible, but in any event not later than 20 Business Days following such termination, through electronic funds transfer into an account in the
name of the relevant Investor only, without interest and less any bank charges.

Neither the delivery of this Prospectus nor any application made in connection herewith shall, under any circumstances, constitute a representation or
create any implication that the information herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date hereof.

Although application will be made for the Shares to be listed on the Bermuda Stock Exchange, this does not imply a commitment by any member firm of the
Bermuda Stock Exchange to make a market in the Shares. In view of the specialised nature of the Company, it is uniikely that third parties will make an
active market in the Shares. It is not proposed to list the Shares on any other stock exchange.

No copy of this Prospectus has been registered in any jurisdiction other than in Bermuda, Guernsey and South Africa in connection with the issue of Shares.
No person receiving a copy of this Prospectus in any territory may treat the same as constituting an invitation to him to purchase or to subscribe for Shares,
unless in the relevant territory such an invitation could lawfully be made to him without compliance with any registration or other legal requirements.
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The contents of this Prospectus are not to be construed as a recommendation or advice to any Investor in relation to the subscription, purchase, holding or
disposition of Shares and Investors should consult their professional advisers accordingly.

17. Minimum Subscription
Subscription for Shares

The Directors have determined that the aggregate minimum amount raised under the offer must equal the Aggregate Minimum Subscription multiplied by
the EIS Price or the equivalent thereof in USD, as the case may be.

The subscription price per Share will be equal to the EIS Price or the USD equivalent thereof, however subscriptions for investment may not be less than
GBP10,000 for Class A Shares or the equivalent in USD for Class B Shares, provided that the Directors may, at their sole discretion, accept applications for
tess than the Minimum Subscription Amount, where the shortfall is minimal. Should Investors subscribe for the Shares in any currency other than in GBP or
USD then such monies shall be converted to GBP or USD upon receipt by the Guernsey bankers. The procedure for the subscription of Shares is as described

under the "Applications” section below.

The Company may accept any application from an investor, subject to the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 as amended or Section 4975
of the internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Payment for Shares must be made as set out in the Procedure for Application. It is the Investor's responsibility to ensure funds are received by the Company
in its nominated bank account prior to the offer deadline. Any interest earned on the subscription account will be for the benefit of the Company.

A contract note is issued to each successful Investor detailing the amount invested, the issue price, number of Shares issued and personal log on information,
within twelve Business Days after the Trade Date. No charge will be levied to issue a certificate except in accordance with the Articles.

The Distributor (if any) will be entitled to a commission on the subscription of Shares by parties it has introduced as set out in Section One “Commissions
Paid”.

The Company will not purchase any real property out of the proceeds of the issue.
The Company has not borrowed any money to pay for the commission to the Distributor.

The working capital of the Company is the Expense Provision that will be utilised to meet ail the expenses incurred in the operation of the company including,
but not limited to, legal and professional expenses, audit fees, public relations fees, for listing the Shares on the Bermuda Stock Exchange, printing and
distribution expenses, including costs of producing certificates of ownership and the annual accounts, expenses of holding Shareholders’ and Directors’
meetings, taxes and duties, penalties, government charges, banking fees, printing, posting and dispatching of contract notes, annual filing fee and exempt

company fee.

18.  Applications

An Investor who wishes to apply for Shares must obtain an Application Form from the Distributor or Administrator, must complete the Application Farm in
accordance with the instructions printed thereon and send the original signed and completed Application Form together with payment in full to:

Praxis Fund Services Limited
Sarnia House

Le Truchot

St Peter Port

Guernsey

GY11GR

Original applications must be sent to the Administrator as soon as possible and be received by the offer deadline, being the Second Closing Date. The fully
completed original application form, original certified copy of identity, source of funds questionnaire and any other required documentation must be
received together with the complete application form. Any monies received in a currency other than GBP or USD, as the case may be, will be converted to
GBP or USD, as the case may be, at the prevailing spot rate available to the Company at the date of receipt of said monies. Banking details may be requested
from either the Administrator or the Investment Adviser, per details below.
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Administrator

Praxis Fund Services Limited

PO Box 296, Sarnia House, Le Truchat, St Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands, GY1 4NA
Telephone number +44 1481 737 600 Fund Admin

Email Address baskets@praxisifm.com

Investment Adviser

Investec Bank Limited

36 Hans Strijdom Avenue, Cape Town, 8001

Telephone number +27 11 291 3092 Admin Team
Email Address SPSupport@investec.co.za

When making payment Investors, should ensure that the deposit reference is in the name of the Investor. Failure to do so, may result in Investors funds
being returned to the remitting bank. Neither the Administrator, Investment Adviser, the Company nor Investec Bank (Channel Islands) will accept
responsibility for incorrectly referenced payments which will result in non-allocation of funds, nor will they be held liable should any consequential loss
occur, Failure to remit the correct currency will result in funds being returned at investors own cost, which may also result in FX or currency loss.

Payments must come from the account of the investor/s. No third party payments will be accepted.

An application will not be valid unless all the above requirements have been fulfilled.

Investor undertakings

By completing and delivering an Application Form together with payment in full for the Shares applied for, each investor agrees with the Company as follows:

(a) the Directors shall be entitled to accept or refuse any application in whole or in part, in such manner as they may in their sole and absolute discretion
decide;
(b} the Company shall be entitled to scale down applications and to reject applications in whole or in part. In such case application monies will be

returned to applicants by electronic transfer into the account specified by the applicant in the Application Form without interest, less any applicable
banking fees;

(c) any application shall be irrevocable and any payment will be honoured on first presentation (and cleared before closing date);

(d) the application and any issue of Shares are made on and subject to the terms and conditions of this Prospectus, the Application Form and the
Articles;

(e) the application for Shares is based solely upon the information in this Prospectus and no other information or representation has been relied upon;

{f) any monies returned to the applicant will be net of bank charges and will not include any interest which may have been earned while the Company

held such monies;

(g) all risks in respect of the method of payment will be borne solely by the Investor;

(h) accounts and notices from the Company will be sent by email and the applicant shall provide a valid email address for this purpose;

(i) the Company shall be notified, by the applicant, in writing of any change in registered address, email or bank account details; and

(i) the Company makes no representations nor gives any warranties or undertakings with regard to the suitability of any investment in the Shares or

the accuracy of this Prospectus and potential Investors should obtain independent legal, tax, accounting, investment and other relevant advice
when contemplating any investment in the Company.
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SECTION THREE: STATEMENTS AND REPORTS RELATING TO THE OFFER

19. Statement as to the Adequacy of Capital

The Directors are of the opinion that, subject to the Aggregate Minimum Subscription being met, the issued capital of the Company is adequate for the
purposes of the business for at least 12 months from the date of this Prospectus.

The distribution of this Prospectus and the offering of Shares in certain jurisdictions may be restricted, and accordingly, persons into whose possession this
Prospectus comes are required to inform themselves about and to observe any such restrictions.

This Prospectus does not constitute, and may not be used for the purposes of an offer or solicitation by any person in any jurisdiction (i) in which such offer
or solicitation is not authorised or (ii) in which the person making such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so or {iil) knowingly, to any person to whom

it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation.

The Company is a registered regulated closed-ended investment company registered pursuant to the Protection of Investars (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law,
1987, as amended and the Rules. The GFSC, in granting registration, has not reviewed this document but has relied upon specific declarations provided by

the Designated Administrator.

The GFSC and the States of Guernsey takes no responsibility for the financial soundness of the Company or for the correctness of any of the statements

made or opinions expressed regarding it.

If you are in any doubt about the contents of this Prospectus you should consuit your accountant, legal or professional adviser or financial adviser. The
Directors have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated in this Prospectus are true and accurate in all material respects as at the date of this
Prospectus, and that there are no other facts the omission of which would make misleading any statement in the Prospectus, whether of facts or of opinion.
All the Directors accept responsibility accordingly. it should be remembered that the price of the Shares and any income from them can go down as well as

up.

The Administrator shall comply with relevant anti-money laundering guidelines applicable in Guernsey from time to time including the Criminal Justice
{Proceeds of Crime) (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 1999 (as amended), the Handbook for Financial Services Business on Countering Financial Crime and

Terrorist Financing {as amended) and associated laws, regulations, rules and guidelines.
Persons interested in acquiring the Shares should inform themselves as to:

(a) the legal requirements within the countries of their nationality, residence, ordinary residence or domicile for acquiring, holding, disposing or
redemption of the Shares;

(b) any foreign exchange restriction or exchange control requirements which they might encounter on acquisition, holding, disposal or redemption of
the Shares or on receipt of any dividend received in respect of the Shares; and

(c) the taxation consequences which might be relevant to the acquisition, holding, disposal or redemption of the Shares or any dividend received in
respect of the Shares;

Copies of this Prospectus and application forms may be obtained from the applicable Distributor, or from the Administrator.

The Administrator’s contact details are as follows:

Telephone number +44 1481 737 600 Fund Admin
Email Address baskets@ praxisifm.com

20. Report by Directors as to Material Changes

The Directors report that there have been no material changes to the assets or liabilities of the Company since the latest financial year end and the date of
this Prospectus.

21.  Statement as to Listing on Stock Exchange

It is the intention to retain the listing of the A Class Shares on the Bermuda Stock Exchange and to list the B Class Shares on the Bermuda Stock Exchange as
well, subject to the Aggregate Minimum Subscription being satisfied.

This Prospectus includes particulars given in compliance with the listing regulations of the Bermuda Stock Exchange for the purpose of giving information
with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this
Prospectus and confirm, having made all reasonable enquiries that to the best of their knowledge and belief there are no other facts, the omission of which,

would make any statement herein misleading.
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The Bermuda Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this Prospectus, makes no representations as to its accuracy or completeness and
expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon any part of the contents of this Prospectus.

22.  Report by Directors (Where Business Undertaking to be Acquired)

As at the Last Practicable Date, the Company has not identified any business undertaking which it will purchase directly or indirectly from the proceeds of
the issue of the Shares or from any part of such proceeds, or from any other funds.

23.  Report by Directors (Where the Company will Acquire a Subsidiary)

As at the Last Practicable Date, no part of the proceeds of the issue of the Shares, whether directly or indirectly, will be used in a manner that results in the
acquisition by the Company of securities of any other juristic person, with the direct or indirect result that the other juristic person will become a subsidiary

of the Company.
24,  Report by Auditor of the Company — 30 September 2019 Financial Statements

The 2019 audited financial statements of the Company are reported on by the Auditor to the Shareholders, as a body in accordance with section 262 of the
Law. The audit is undertaken so that the Auditor might state to the Shareholders those matters that are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and
for no other purposes. To the fullest extent permitted by Law, the Auditor does not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Shareholders,
as a body, for audit work, for the report, or the opinions formed by the Auditor.

The audited historical information of the Company for the financial year ended 30 September 2019 Is presented in Annexure A.

A copy of the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of the Company as at 30 September 2019 is included in Annexure A,

No dividends were paid by the Company.

25.  Report by Directors of the Company

The Law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company
and of the profit and loss of the Company for the audited period. The Directors collectively and individually confirm their understanding of their responsibility
for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and to enable them to
ensure the financial statements comply with the Law. The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.
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SECTION FOUR: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

26. General

The Articles give powers to the Directors to require the transfer or compulsory repurchase of Shares in a number of specified circumstances, as set out ip
the Articles.

Redemptions of Shares prior to the relevant Redemption Date are wholly at the discretion of the Company’s Directors. Any request for redemption may be
refused in whole or in part. (See Section Four "Redemption Arrangements prior to the Redemption Date" in this Prospectus).

Any information given, or representation made, by any dealer, salesman or other person which is not contained in this Prospectus {or any document
expressed to be an addendum or supplement to this Prospectus) or any accompanying report(s) should be regarded as unauthorised and should accordingly

not be relied upon.

All holders of Shares are entitled to the benefit of, are bound by and are deemed to have notice of, the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of the
Company, copies of which are available for inspection as described under “Inspection of Documents” in Section Seven “Material Contracts” of this

Prospectus.

27.  Sale Arrangements and Redemptions

Transfer/Sale Arrangements

The Investment Adviser has agreed to use its reasonable endeavours to make a market in the Shares on a matched basis. In order to assist this process the
Trust has declared its willingness to purchase Shares {although the Trust is not obliged to do so).

If a Shareholder wishes to sell his Shares, there are provisions to do so at the discretion of the Directors. Upon receipt of a request to sell Shares and assuming
normal market conditions the Directors expect that a Shareholder that wants to sell Shares will be able to do so at any time prior to the Redemption Date.
The Distributor will immediately notify the Investment Adviser and the Investment Adviser will inform the Administrator that a client wishes to sell his
Shares. Should a Distributor have a client that wants to purchase the Shares, the Distributor will notify the Investment Adviser of the price that its client is

willing to pay for the Shares.

No sale of less than 10 Shares per transaction will be permitted, nor any disposal as a result of which a Shareholder will hold less than 10 Shares in the
Company, except where a Shareholder disposes of all his Shares.

A seller of Shares wishing to accept the price offered by a purchaser must complete a share transfer form available from the Investment Adviser, Upon
receipt of the original signed stock transfer form the Administrator shall have 10 Business Days to effect the sale.

The Administrator shall be entitled to an administration fee of GBP150 for facilitating the cash flow of the sale per Shareholder transaction effected through
the Company account or client money account or for doing a due diligence review in respect of any new Shareholders. This fee shall be deducted by the
Administrator from the proceeds due to the seller. Any proposed increase in this fee is subject to negotiation with the Investment Adviser. The sale
proceeds, less applicable fees agreed at the time of sale, will be paid by the Administrator to the relevant Shareholder. In line with Guernsey regulatory
requirements the Administrator will not make any third-party payments.

The Administrator shall not be liable to a seller of Shares for any failure on the part of the buyer of the Shares to make payment of the sale proceeds to the
Administrator timeously or at all.

All other transfers of Shares effected by the Administrator will be free and the Administrator wili not charge any fees or charges for such transfers. No
transfer of Shares will be effected without an original completed Share transfer form, signed by the seller of the Shares and this must be received by the

Administrator.

Transfers of Shares may be restricted and Shares may become subject to compulsory repurchase in certain circumstances if, inter alia, new Investors would
cause the Company an economic, tax or regulatory disadvantage.

In the case of all transfers and sales, the Administrator will effect payments by electronic transfer into the account specified by such Shareholder in the
original Application Form or the Share transfer form, as the case may be. It is the Shareholder’s responsibility to ensure the receiving account accepts the
specified currency and that the nominated account accepts all telegraphic transfers. All currency exchange risk is borne by the Shareholder. The
Administrator will not make any third-party payments,

Redemption Arrangements prior to the Redemption Date

It should be noted that prior to the applicable Redemption Date there is no entitlement in favour of Shareholders to have their Shares redeemed by the
Company. Redemptions on a date other than a Redemption Date are wholly at the discretion of the Directors and any request for redemption may be
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refused in whole or in part. No redemption shall be permitted unless the Directors are satisfied that they have comptied with all applicable law, including
but without limitation, satisfaction of the solvency test as required by the Law. Should Director consent be granted, and assuming normal market conditions,
a portion of the Company’s assets will be realised in a manner determined by the Directors as may be required to enable it to effect such redemptions at a
fair market price less any costs incurred by the Company in refation to the sale of the assets by the Company to effect such redemption.

If the Directors consent to a redemption prior to the Redemption Date, the Administrator must receive all required documentation and this must be
completed correctly. Upon receipt of all completed documents, the Administrator will have 10 Business Days to effect the redemption. Redemption proceeds
less applicable fees agreed at the time of redemption will be paid by the Administrator to the relevant Shareholder into the account specified in the original
Application Form or In the redemption instruction, subject to the Shareholder accepting the offered price. It is the Shareholder’s responsibility to ensure
the receiving account accepts the specified currency and that the nominated account accepts all telegraphic transfers. All currency exchange risk is borne
by the Shareholder. The Administrator will not make any third-party payments.

Unless a redemption request specifies a particular number of Shares to be redeemed, it will be deemed to apply in respect of the total holding of the relevant
Shareholder.

Prior to the applicable Redemption Date no redemption of less than 10 Shares will be permitted except where a redemption request applies in respect of
the total holding of the relevant Shareholder.

All redemptions of Shares prior to the applicable Redemption Date will be subject to a settiement and registration fee of up to 1.25% of the total value of

the applicable transaction of which 0.75% of the total value of the applicable transaction is payable to and for the account of the investment Adviser and
0.5% of the total value of the applicable transaction is payable to and for the account of the Administrator. This fee will be deducted by the Administrator

from the redemption proceeds due to the applicable Shareholder.

Redemption Policy
Subject to their overall discretion, the Directors have determined to operate the following policy in respect of redemptions:

{b) Redemption of the Shares which are the subject of a redemption request shall take place at the redemption price agreed to between the relevant
Shareholder and the Company;

(c) No redemptions prior to the applicable Redemption Date will be approved by the Directors where in the opinion of the Directors the redemptions
may be prejudicial to the Company or other Shareholders;

(d) No redemptions prior to the applicable Redemption Date will be approved by the Directors where such redemption would render the Company
insolvent;
(e} No redemptions prior to the applicable Redemption Date will be approved by the Directors where such redemption would or might leave the

Company with insufficient funds to meet any future contemplated obligations or contingencies.

Redemption on the Redemption Date

The Shares shall be redeemed on the applicable Redemption Date, subject to the Debt Issuer and the counterparty(ies) having fulfilled all its/their repayment
obligations in respect of the Debt Instruments and the Equity Linked Investment(s), as the case may be. Should such repayments not have been made, then
the redemption may be deferred until all obligations have been met.

The redemption price of each Share shall be reviewed by the Auditor, acting in a reasonable manner and in accordance with market practice, which price
shall represent the Fair Market Value per Share.

No settlement and registration fees will be payable in respect of redemptions effected on the applicable Redemption Date. The Administrator will pay the
redemption proceeds to the relevant Shareholder, by no later than 10 Business Days after the Redemption Date, by electronic transfer into an account in
the name of the Shareholder provided sufficient bank account details have been received by the Administrator. In the event that the redemption proceeds
cannot for any reason be paid to the relevant Shareholder by telegraphic transfer within 10 Business Days after the Redemption Date, the money will be
transferred to the Trust which will hold it until claimed by the relevant Shareholder or unti three years after the applicable Redemption Date, whichever is
the earlier, and if not claimed by the Shareholder on such date, then it will be paid to a registered charitable institution in Guernsey.

Valuation of Assets

One of the factors that may influence the price of a Share will be the value of the underlying investments of the Company. To assist Shareholders and parties
interested in investing in the Shares in assessing potential returns on the Shares, the Investment Adviser will value the Company's assets on the first Business
Day of each month at fair market price and notify the Administrator of the Fair Market Value per Share. This valuation will be based on the price of the Debt
Instruments determined by the Investment Adviser in good faith and on the price of the Equity Linked Investment(s) supplied by the Equity Investment
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Provider(s) in relation to the investments made by the Company. Valuations will be made available to Shareholders and interested parties on the website
http://www.praxisifm.com/services/fund-services/investec-basket-information once traded.

Temporary Suspension of Valuation, Issue, Redemption and Transfer of Shares

The Directors may, from time to time, temporarily suspend both the calculation and valuation of the underlying investments of the Company and the issue,
redemption and transfer of Shares in any of the following instances:-

{a) in any period during which any market in which a significant portion of the underlying investments are currently quoted or traded is closed, other
than for customary holidays and weekends, or during which dealings therein are restricted or suspended; or

(b} when, as a result of political, economic, military or monetary events or any circumstances outside the control, responsibility and power of the
Directors, disposal or valuation of the underlying investments is not reasonably practicable without being seriously detrimental to the interests of
Shareholders or if, for reasons of illiquidity or other constraints on realisation of underlying investments, monies to meet redemption proceeds are
not immediately available or if, in the opinion of the Directors, redemption prices cannot fairly be calculated; or

{c) in the case of a breakdown in the means of communication normally employed in determining the price of the underlying investments or other
assets or when for any other reason the current prices on any market or stack exchange or any assets of the Company cannot be promptly and

accurately ascertained; or

(d) if the Company is unable to repatriate assets required for the purpose of making payments on the redemption of Shares or during any period in
which the transfer of assets involved in the realisation or acquisition of underlying investments or payments due on the redemption of Shares
cannot, in the opinion of the Directors, be effected at normal prices nor normal rates of exchange.

Notice of any such suspension and notice of the determination of any such suspension shall be given to Shareholders if in the opinion of the Directors it is
likely to exceed 5 Business Days and will be notified to applicants for Shares or to Shareholders requesting the redemption of Shares at the time of application
or filing of the written request for such redemption. Where the Shares of the Company are listed on a recognised stack exchange, notice of any such
suspension and notice of the determination of any such suspension shall be given immediately to the recognised stock exchange. Where possible, all
reasonable steps will be taken to bring any period of suspension to an end as soon as possible.

28.  Conflicts of Interest

The Company and the investment Adviser may place orders and otherwise transact business with or through any company within the Investec Group. In
addition, any cash of the Company may be deposited with the Investec Group or invested in certificates of deposit or banking instruments issued by the
Investec Group. Banking and similar transactions may also be undertaken with or through any such company.

There will be no obligation on the part of the Investment Adviser or any other company within the Investec Group to account ta the Company or Shareholders
for any benefits so arising and any such benefits may be retained by the relevant party provided that such transactions are in compliance with the Rules,
carried out as if effected on normal commercial terms negotiated at arm’s length and are consistent with the best interests of Shareholders and:

(a) a certified valuation of such transaction by a person approved by the Directors as being independent and competent has been obtained; or

(b) such transaction has been executed on best terms on an organised investment exchange in accordance with the rules of such investment exchange;
or

(c) where compliance with (a) or (b) is not practical, such transaction has been executed on terms which the Directors and Administrator are satisfied

conform with the principle that such transactions be carried out as if effected on normal commercial terms negotiated at arm’s length and are
consistent with the best interests of Shareholders.

Any company within the Investec Group may deal in Shares as principal or on an agency basis and retain any benefits so arising.

The Investment Adviser may, in the course of its respective businesses, have conflicts of interests with the Company. Should a conflict of interest actually
arise, the Directors and the Investment Adviser will use their best endeavours to ensure that it is resolved fairly.

In allocating investment opportunities between its clients, the Investment Adviser will at all times act in the best interests of its clients (including the
Company) and will allocate investment opportunities in a manner it considers fair and reasonable.

The Investment Adviser when selecting brokers or dealers to execute transactions must solicit competitive bids and has an obligation to seek the lowest

available commission cost.

Interests of the Directors, if any, are set out in Section One "Interests of Directors, Investment Adviser and Distributors” in this Prospectus and the Articles
specify circumstances in which a Director may or may not vote in relation to a matter in which he may be interested.
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29, Taxation

Introduction

The following summary of the anticipated tax treatment in Guernsey applies to persons holding Shares as an investment. The summary does not constitute
legal or tax advice and is based on what is understood to be current taxation law and published practice at the date of this Prospectus. investors should be
aware that the level and bases of taxation may change from those described and should consult their own professional advisers on the implications of
making an investment in, holding or disposing of, Shares under the laws of the countries in which they are liable to taxation.

Guernsey
(i) The Company

The Company has applied for and been granted exemption from liability to income tax in Guernsey under the Income Tax (Exempt Bodies)
{Guernsey) Ordinance, 1989 as amended ("Exempt Bodies Ordinance") by the Director of the Revenue Service in Guernsey for the current
year. Exemption must be applied for annually and will be granted, subject to the payment of an annual fee, which is currently fixed at
£1,200 per applicant, provided the applicant qualifies under the applicable legislation for exemption. Itis the intention of the directors
of Company to conduct the affairs of the Company so as to ensure that it continues to qualify for exempt company status for the purposes
of Guernsey taxation.

As an exempt company, the Company is and will be treated as if it were not resident in Guernsey for the purposes of liability to Guernsey
income tax. Under current law and practice in Guernsey, the Company will only be liable to tax in Guernsey in respect of income arising
or accruing in Guernsey, other than from a relevant bank deposit.

Guernsey currently does not levy taxes upon capital inheritances, capital gains, gifts, sales or turnover, nor are there any estate duties (save for
registration fees and ad valorem duty for a Guernsey Grant of Representation where the deceased dies leaving assets in Guernsey which require
presentation of such a Grant).

No stamp duty is chargeable in Guernsey on the issue, transfer or redemption of Shares in the Company.

(ii) Shareholders

In the case of Shareholders who are not resident in Guernsey for tax purposes, distributions can be paid to such shareholders without
giving rise to a liability to Guernsey income tax, nor will the Company be required to withhold Guernsey tax on such distributions.

Shareholders who are resident for tax purposes in Guernsey (which includes Alderney and Herm), or who are not so resident but have a
permanent establishment in Guernsey to which the holding of their Shares is related, will incur Guernsey income tax at the applicable
rate on a distribution paid to them. Provided the Company maintains its exempt status, there would currently be no requirement for
the Company to withhold tax from the payment of a distribution to such Shareholders and will only be required to provide the Director
of the Revenue Service such particulars relating to any distribution paid to Guernsey resident Shareholders as the Director of the
Revenue Service may require, including the names and addresses of the Guernsey resident Shareholders, the gross amount of any
distribution paid and the date of the payment.

The Director of the Revenue Service can require the Company to provide the name and address of every Guernsey resident who, on a
specified date, has a beneficial interest in Shares, with details of the interest.

Guernsey currently does not levy taxes upon capital inheritances, capital gains, gifts, sales or turnover, nor are there any estate duties
(save for registration fees and ad valorem duty for a Guernsey Grant of Representation where the deceased dies leaving assets in
Guernsey which require presentation of such a Grant).

No stamp duty is chargeable in Guernsey on the issue, transfer or redemption of Shares.

(iii) FATCA and similar measures

Pursuant to US Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) regulations, the Company and its tax advisers hereby inform you that: (i) any tax advice
contained herein is not intended and was not written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purposes of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer; (ii) any such advice was written to support the promotion or marketing of the Shares
described in this Prospectus; and (iii}) each taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an

independent tax adviser.

The Company is registered for FATCA under GIIN number (PJEUCA.99999.5L.831). Under FATCA and legislation enacted in Guernsey to
implement the US-Guernsey IGA, certain disclosure requirements will be imposed in respect of certain Shareholders who are, or are
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entities that are controlled by one or more natural persons who are, residents or citizens of the United States, unless a relevant
exemption applies. Certain due diligence obligations will also be imposed. Where applicable, information that will need to be disclosed
will include certain information about Sharehoiders, their ultimate beneficial owners and/or controliers, and their invest ment in and
returns from the Company. The Company will be required to report this information each year in the prescribed format and manner as
per local guidance. If the Company does not comply with these obligations, it could be subject to a 30% withholding tax ("FATCA
Deduction") on certain payments to it of US source income (including interest and dividends) and (from no earlier than two years after
the date of publication of certain final regulations defining "foreign passthru payments") a portion of non-US source payments from
certain non-US financial institutions to the extent attributable to US source payments. The US-Guernsey IGA is implemented through
Guernsey’s domestic legislation in accordance with guidance that is published in draft form.

Under the US-Guernsey IGA, securities that are "regularly traded” on an established securities market are not considered financial
accounts and are not subject to reporting. The Bermuda Stock Exchange may not qualify as an "established securities market" for these
purposes. In any event, a Share will not be considered "regularly traded" and will be considered a financial account if the Shareholder
is not a financial institution acting as an intermediary. Such Shareholders will be required to provide information to the Company to
allow it to satisfy its obligations under FATCA. Shareholders that own Shares through a financial intermediary may be required to provide
information to such financial intermediary in order to allow the financial intermediary to satisfy its obligations under FATCA.

Common Reporting Standard

On 13 February 2014, the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development released the "Common Reporting Standard" {"CRS")
designed to create a global standard for the automatic exchange of financial account information, similar to the information to be
reported under FATCA, On 29 October 2014, fifty-one jurisdictions signed the multilateral competent authority agreement ("Multilateral
Agreement”) that activates this automatic exchange of FATCA-like information in line with the CRS. Since then further jurisdictions have
also signed the Multilateral Agreement and in total over 100 jurisdictions have committed to adopting the CRS. Many of these
jurisdictions have now adopted the CRS. Guernsey adopted the CRS with effect from 1 January 2016.

Under the CRS and legisiation enacted in Guernsey to implement the CRS, certain disclosure requirements will be imposed in re spect of
certain Shareholders who are, or are entities that are controlled by one or more natural persons who are, residents of any of the
jurisdictions that have also adopted the CRS, unless a relevant exemption applies. Certain due diligence obligations will alsc be imposed.
Where applicable, information that would need to be disclosed will include certain information about Shareholders, their ultimate
beneficial owners and/or controllers, and their investment in and returns from the Company. The Company will be required to report
this information each year in the prescribed format and manner as per local guidance. The CRS is implemented through Guernsey's
domestic legislation in accordance with local guidance that is supplemented by guidance issued by the Organisation for Economic Co-

operation and Development.

Under the CRS, there is currently no reporting exemption for securities that are "regularly traded” on an established securities market.
Shareholders that own Shares through a financial intermediary may be required to provide information to such financial interm ediary
in order to allow the financial intermediary to satisfy its obligations under the CRS.

If the Company fails to comply with any due diligence and/or reporting requirements under Guernsey legislation implementing the US-
Guernsey |GA and/or the CRS then the Company could be subject to the imposition of financial penalties, and in the case of the US-
Guernsey iGA, FATCA Deductions. While the Company will seek to satisfy its obligations under the US-Guernsey IGA and the CRS as
implemented in Guernsey in order to avoid the imposition of any FATCA Deductions or any financial penalties under Guernsey law, the
ability of the Company to satisfy such obligations will depend on receiving relevant information and/or documentation about each
Shareholder and the direct and indirect beneficial owners of the Shares (if any). There can be no assurance that the Company will be

able to satisfy such obligations.

The Company reserves the right to request from any Shareholder or potential investor such information as the Company deems
necessary to comply with FATCA and the CRS, or any obligation arising under the implementation of any applicable intergovernmental
agreement, including the US-Guernsey IGA and the Multilateral Agreement, relating to FATCA, the CRS or the automatic exchange of

information with any relevant competent authority.

All Investors should consult with their own tax advisers regarding the possible implications of FATCA, the CRS and any other similar
legislation and/or regulations on their investment in the Company.
Investor Taxation

As the investment is in the Shares of the Company, the taxability of returns will depend on the nature and status of each investor. If any Investor is in any
doubt about the taxation consequences of acquiring, holding, disposing, transferring or redeeming of the Shares, he should seek advice from his own
independent professional adviser.

South African tax residents will be taxed in South Africa under current South African tax regulation on any dividends and other returns received by them
from the Company.
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30. Dividend Policy

The Company may pay dividends. The Directors will consider declaring a dividend if such dividend appears to be justified by the financial position of the
Company. Any dividends paid will only be paid in line with the policy of the Bermuda Stock Exchange, the Articles and the Law.

31, Risk Factors

Attention is drawn to the following specific risk factors:-

Making an investment carries a level of inherent risk. Investors should carefully consider the risks associated with investing in the Company and seek
professional advice before making any decision to invest in the Company. Set out below are some of the potential risks which shouid be considered in
determining whether an investment in Shares is a suitable investment. The risk factors set out below are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of
all the risks relevant to a decision to purchase or hold the Shares. There may be other risks that an Investor should consider that are relevant to their own

particular circumstances or more generally.

a) Suitability of Investment

Investors are not to construe the contents of this Prospectus as investment, tax, business or legal advice. Prior to offering to acquire Shares, an
Investor should consult with his own legal, business and tax advisers to determine the appropriateness and consequences of an investment in the

Company.

An investment in the Company is only suitable for Investors who appreciate the risks involved, which may include the loss of their entire investment.
An investment in the Company is not suitable for Investors who may wish to realise their investment at short notice.

Investors should make their own independent decision to invest in the Shares and as to whether an investment in the Shares is appropriate or
proper for them based upon their own judgment and upon advice from such advisers as they may deem necessary. Investors should not rely on
any communication (written or oral) of the Company, the Investment Adviser or any of their affiliates or their respective directors, officers or agents
as investment advice or as a recommendation to invest in the Shares, it being understood that information and explanations relating to the Shares
wili not be considered to be investment advice or a recommendation to invest in the Shares. No communication (written or oral) received from the
Company, the Investment Adviser or any of their affiliates or their respective directors, officers or agents will be deemed to be an assurance or
guarantee as to the expected results of an investment in the Shares.

b} Counterparty and Credit Risk

There is credit risk on the Debt Issuer, the Reference Entity and the Equity Investment Provider(s). The bankruptcy, refusal to pay or any other
default by any such party(ies) may cause the value of such investment of the Company to be reduced or to become zero, which may adversely affect
the Share price or cause the Shares to become worthless.

Shareholders should be aware that any such breach or default by any party in relation to an investment made by the Company may adversely affect
the ability of the Company to meet its investment objectives.

If any of the Company’s investments are terminated early for any reason the Directors will take such steps as they, in their sole discretion, consider
practicable in order to enable the Company to achieve its investment objectives. There can be no assurance that this will be possible.

c) Litigation Risk

Investment in the Company involves certain risks normally associated with investment in equity securities, which includes for example the risk that
a party may successfully litigate against the Company, which may result in a reduction in the assets of the Company. The Directors are not aware
of any pending litigation against the Company.

d) Failure to Achieve Investment Objective
There can be no assurance that the Company will achieve its investment objective.

e) Restricted Liquidity in Shares

The Directors do not expect an active secondary market to develop in the Shares and an investment in the Company is therefore only appropriate
for Investors wha are prepared to commit their investment on a medium to long term basis for at least 5 years.

Shares carry no rights for the holder to require the Company to redeem the Shares prior to the relevant Redemption Date or repurchase Shares,

although the Directors have the power to repurchase or require the transfer of Shares and the Trust has indicated its willingness to buy Shares
which Shareholders wish to sell (although it is not obliged to do so).
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In the event that a Shareholder wishes to sell his Shares, the Administrator will endeavour to facilitate the sale of the relevant Shares to the Trust.
The Shares will be listed on the Bermuda Stock Exchange but the Directors do not expect that an active secondary market will develop.

f) Investors

Whilst investment in the Company can offer the potential for higher than average returns it also involves a correspondingly higher degree of risk
and is only considered appropriate for investors who can afford to take that risk, which may include the risk of the loss of the entire investment. An
Investor must have extensive knowledge and experience in financial and business matters and be capable of evaluating such merits and risks. Each
Investor represents, as part of his application for Shares, that he satisfies these criteria and that he is acquiring the Shares for investment.

g) Tax and Regulatory Changes

The tax consequences to the Company and to Shareholders {in respect of both levels and bases of taxation), the ability of the Company to repatriate
its assets {including any income and profit earned on those assets) and other operations of the Company are based on regulations which are subject
to change through legislative, judicial or administrative action in the jurisdictions in which the Company, the Administrator and the Investment
Adviser, or their affiliates operate.

Any change in legislation or judicial or administrative action in the jurisdictions in which the Debt Issuer and/or Equity Investment Provider{s} or
their affiliates operate may adversely affect the Company's investments in that the Debt Issuer and/or the Equity Investment Provider({s} may effect
an early termination/redemption of the Debt Instruments and/or the Equity Linked Instrument(s) or adjust the pricing of the Debt Instruments
and/or the Equity Linked Instrument(s).

h) Exchange Rate Risk

The A Class Shares are denominated in GBP. All the Company’s investments will be made in USD. Any Investor who anticipates a returnin a currency
other than USD wiil bear the risk of an adverse change in the exchange rate between USD and that other currency and any resultant reduction in
the value of the investment when denominated in that other currency. Investors’ attention is drawn to the fact that the A Class Shares are
denominated in GBP hut all the investments of the Company that provides capital preservation will be denominated in USD. Should the GBP
strengthen against the USD, then the capital preservation that is envisaged may not be effective in GBP.

i) Lack of Liquidity of Investments

The Investments may be illiquid, difficult to value and subject to legal and other restrictions on transfer. There can be no assurances that the
Company will be able to liquidate a particular interest at the time and on the terms it desires or that the Debt Issuer will call the Debt Instrument.
The investments made by the Company as described in this Prospectus will be medium to long term and of an illiquid nature. The acquisition of
Shares in the Company should be regarded as a medium to long-term investment, as the value of the Company’s assets prior to the maturity of the
Company’s investments (described under Section Two "Purpose of the Offer” in this Prospectus) may be significantly less and the price of the Shares
may accordingly be adversely affected.

(i) Risks associated with investments linked to an Index
Performance of an index may be adversely affected by the volatility in the prices of a small number of indices included within the index. Where

there s no positive growth of the index over the Investment Period then the Equity Linked Investment(s) will expire without any value and the
Company shall receive no return (including, for the avoidance of doubt, that portion of the Company's Funds invested in the Equity Linked

Investment(s)).

(k) Risks associated with the Debt Instruments
If an event of default occurs in respect of the Debt Issuer or the Reference Entity, then the Debt instrument may terminate prior to its scheduled
maturity date at a value that is less than the value that it would have been at its scheduled maturity date. Assuming that early termination occurs
and the early termination proceeds (if any) are received by the Company, then the Company will invest the early termination proceeds (if any) in

another debt instrument. In this regard Investors should take note of the Counterparty and Credit Risk Factors described above. There can be no
assurance, upon the early termination of the Debt Instruments, that the Company will have sufficient funds to redeem all of the Shares in full.

] Fixed Income Investment

The percentage of the Company’s Funds that needs to be invested in the Debt instrument with the intention of providing capital preservation to
tnvestors will be dependent on market conditions and may therefore exceed 75% of the Company’s Funds and consequently a reduced amount may
be invested in the Equity Linked Investment(s).

{m} Forward Looking Statements and Forecasts
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To the extent that this Prospectus contains forward looking statements, (including, without limitation, statements containing the words “believes”,
“estimates”, “anticipates”, “expects”, “intends”, “may”, “will”, or “should” or, in each case, their negative or other variations or similar expressions),
such forward looking statements involve unknown risk, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, financial condition,
performance or achievement of the Company to be materially different from any potential future results, performance or achievements expressed

or implied by such forward looking statements,

Given these uncertainties, Investors are cautioned not to place any undue reliance on any forward looking statements contained in this Prospectus.

{n) Marketing of the Company’s Shares

The Shares may not be marketed, and this Prospectus may not be sent, to Investors domiciled or with a registered office in any Member State of
the European Economic Area (“EEA”} unless: (i} the Shares may be marketed under any private placement regime or exemption in the relevant EEA
Member State; or (i) such marketing was initiated by the Investor and not by the Company and/or Investment Adviser or any other person/entity
acting directly or indirectly on behalf of the Company and/or the Investment Adviser. In case of any conflict between this notice to EEA Investors
and any notices in respect of individual EEA Member States set out below, this notice shall prevail.

{0} Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act

The Company and/or interests in the Company could be subject to the application of the Foreign Account Tax Compliance provisions of the
U.S. Hiring Incentives to Restore Employment Act 2010, which implemented sections 1471-1474 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (“FATCA”). FATCA generally imposes a reporting regime and potentially a 30% withholding tax with respect to certain U.S.
source income (including dividends and interest) and (from no earlier than two years after the date of publication of certain final regulations
defining "foreign passthru payments") a portion of non-US source payments from certain non-US financial institutions to the extent
attributable to US source payments (“Withholdable Payments”). As a general matter, the rules are designed to require U.S, persons’ direct
and indirect ownership of non-U.S, accounts and non-U.S. entities to be reported to the U.S. Internal Revenue Service ("IRS"). The 30%
withholding tax regime can apply if there is a failure to provide required information regarding U.S. ownership.

Generally, the rules will subject all Withholdable Payments received by the Company to 30% withholding tax {including the share that is
allocable to non-U.S. persons) unless compliance with the rules by the Company is pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement between
the jurisdiction in which the Company is based and the U.S. or the Company enters into an agreement (an “FFI Agreement”) with the IRS to
provide information, representations and waivers of non-U.S. law as may be required to comply with the provisions of the new rules,
including, information regarding its direct and indirect U.S. accountholders.

FATCA IS PARTICULARLY COMPLEX AND ITS APPLICATION TO THE COMPANY, INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY AND THE HOLDERS THEREOF IS
UNCERTAIN AT THIS TIME. EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISER TO OBTAIN A MORE DETAILED
EXPLANATION OF FATCA AND HOW THIS U.S. LEGISLATION MIGHT AFFECT EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR IN THEIR PARTICULAR

CIRCUMSTANCE.
{p) US-Guernsey Intergovernmental Agreement

On 13 December 2013 the Chief Minister of Guernsey signed an intergovernmental agreement with the US ("US-Guernsey IGA") regarding the
implementation of FATCA, under which certain disclosure requirements will be imposed in respect of certain Shareholders in the Company who are,
or are entities that are controlied by one or more natural persons who are, residents or citizens of the US, unless a relevant exemption applies. The
US-Guernsey IGA has been implemented through Guernsey’s domestic legislation, in accordance with guidance that is published in draft form. See
"FATCA and similar measures" on for more information.

(a) Common Reporting Standard

Guernsey has implemented the "Common Reporting Standard” {"CRS"}. Under the CRS, certain disclosure requirements will be imposed in respect
of certain Shareholders in the Company who are, or are entities that are controlled by one or more natural persons who are, residents of any of the
jurisdictions that have aiso adopted the CRS, unless a relevant exemption applies. The CRS is implemented through Guernsey’s domestic legislation
in accordance with guidance that is published in draft form and which is supplemented by guidance issued by the Organisation for Economic Co-
operation and Development. See "Common Reporting Standard" for more information.

(r) Request for Information

The Company reserves the right to request from any Investor or potential Shareholder such information as the Company deems necessary to comply
with FATCA, any FFi Agreement from time to time in force, the CRS or any obligation arising under the implementation of any applicable
intergovernmental agreement, including the US-Guernsey IGA.
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{s) EU list of non-cooperative tax jurisdictions

On 5 December 2017 the EU Member States released their first agreed common list of non-cooperative tax jurisdictions as part of the EU's work
to fight tax evasion and avoidance (the "common list"}. The common list aims to assess jurisdictions against agreed criteria for good governance,
including in relation to tax transparency, fair taxation, the implementation of BEPS and substance requirements for zero-tax jurisdictions, The list
has been updated on a number of occasions since its inception. There are also lists of jurisdictions who have agreed to commit to address various
concerns by certain deadlines (the "commitments list"). Guernsey was included on the commitments list in relation to economic substance. in
December 2018, Guernsey passed legislation regarding substance requirements and this legislation came into force on 1 January 2019. On 12
March 2019 the EU Council confirmed that Guernsey had met its commitments to introduce economic substance legistation. Guernsey has now
been removed from the commitments list and remains off the common list.

A jurisdiction's inclusion on the common fist may result in EU Member States imposing both tax and non-tax defensive measures against entities
that are present in that jurisdiction. These could include measures such as increased monitoring and audits, withholding taxes, special
documentation requirements and anti-abuse provisions. It should be understood that a relevant jurisdiction's inclusion on the common list may
have an adverse impact on any companies that are connected with that jurisdiction. If countermeasures such as these were to be applied to any
jurisdiction in which the Company is resident or operates there could be tax implications and/or additional compliance requirements for the
structure which could reduce returns to investors in the Company or result in other adverse tax consequences. Based upon the activities of the
Company, it is expected that economic substance requirements in Guernsey may apply to the Company with effect from on or around

1 October 2020 as the Company is a regulated investment company which does not have an external manager.

(t) General Data Protection Regulation

The deadiine for compliance with the EU's General Data Protection Regulation (Regulation (EU) 2016/679} ("GDPR") was 25 May 2018. Guernsey
has implemented provisions substantially similar to the GDPR into Its own domestic law through the Data Protection (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law,
2017 {the "Guernsey DP Law"). The GDPR and Guernsey DP Law enhance existing data subject rights of EU and the Bailiwick of Guernsey residents
respectively, and increase obligations on data controllers and data processors, including certain data controllers outside of the EU and the Bailiwick
of Guernsey The full effect of how GDPR and the Guernsey DP Law will be implemented and the consequences of implementation are not yet
known, but they are highly likely to result in additional legal and regulatory obligations on the Company and its service providers. Penalties for
breaching the GDPR and the Guernsey DP Law are more severe than under preceding laws relating to privacy and data protection.

The factors mentioned above are not comprehensive and there may be other risks that relate to or may be associated with an investment in the Company.

32.  Accounting Policy, Financial Statements and Reports
Accounting Policy

The audited statutory financial statements of the Company will be prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and
with the Law.

The next financial year will end on 30 September 2020.

Financial Statements and Reports
The Accounting Period of the Company is from 1 October to 30 September in respect of each year. Electronic copies of audited financial statements will be
sent to Shareholders at their registered email address. Audited financial statements will not be posted other than pursuant to receipt by the Administrator

of a specific written or emailed request. The annual report will be published within six months of the end of the annual Accounting Period. Annual accounts
will also be available through personal log on at the Administrator’s Website www.praxisifm.com which will be issued to new Shareholders.

The Company declare and pay dividends (although it is not expected the Company will pay any dividends). Any dividends paid will only be paid in line with
the policy of the Bermuda Stock Exchange and the Law. Please refer to “Dividends” section in this Prospectus.

Litigation and Arbitration

At the date of this Prospectus the Company is not involved in any litigation or arbitration nor are the Directors aware of any pending or threatened litigation

or arbitration since incorporation.
Contract Notes

Contract notes are issued to all Shareholders. The register of Shareholders will be maintained at the office of the Administrator.

Miscellaneous

(a) The Company does not have a place of business in the United Kingdom or South Africa.
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(b} Copies of all material contracts are held by the Administrator {or its nominated agent) on behalf of the Company.

(c) The Company does not have any hedging powers.

(d) The preliminary expenses and good wili of the Company will not be amortised and no expenses will be written off by the Company.

(e) Any dispute resulting from this Prospectus will be governed by the faws of the Island of Guernsey.

General

(a) The Company does not have and does not expect to have, nor has it since its incorporation had, any employees.

(b) The Company is responsible for all its operating expenses including, without limitation, Directors’ expenses, legal costs, bank charges, auditor's

remuneration and expenses, costs of dealing in the assets of the Company, interest on any borrowings effected by the Company, the fees of the
GFSC and the costs and expenses of the preparation, printing and, where applicable, distribution or publishing of certificates, tax vouchers, warrants,
proxy cards, contract notes, this Prospectus and annual financial statements and all other documents in connection with the Company.

(c) The Company may be subject to withholding tax on distributions received in respect of its investments, which withholding tax may not be

recoverable.
(d) No share or loan capital of the Company has been issued, or agreed to be issued, as fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash.

(e) Save as disclosed in this Prospectus, no amount or benefit has been paid or given or is intended to be paid or given to any promoter of the Company
nor has any prior right been granted to a distribution or the profits or assets of the Company.

{f) Save as disciosed in this Prospectus, no commissions, discounts, brokerages or other special terms have been granted by the Company in connection
with the issue or sale of any Share or loan Capital.

(g} As at the date of this Prospectus the Company has neither any loan capital {including term loans) outstanding or created but unissued, or any
outstanding mortgages, charges, debentures or other borrowings or indebtedness in the nature of borrowings, including bank overdrafts, liabilities
under acceptance or acceptance credits, obligations under finance leases, hire purchase commitments, guarantees or other contingent liabilities.

(h) All consents, approvals, authorisations or other orders of all regulatory authorities (if any) required by the Company under the laws of Guernsey for
the offering of the Shares, for the Administrator to undertake its obligations under the Administration Agreement and for the establishment and

management of the Company have been given.

(i) Annual reports of the Company will be sent to the Company Announcements Office of the Bermuda Stock Exchange within 6 months of the end of
the period to which they relate.

The Shares are offered and will be issued pursuant to a resolution of the Directors dated on or about the date of this Prospectus and as provided for in the
Articles.

This Prospectus is duly authorised by the Directors by ordinary resolution passed on 8 September 2020.

ATSENVANE

o

e

Signed by Duly Authorised Director on 7 October 2020
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Annexure A: Most recent Financial Statements and Accounts

ADVANCED INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Independent auditor's report to the members

Opinian

We have audied the firancial staterments of Advanced Investment Holdings Linited fthe "Company™) for the year
ended 30 Septerntss 2019, which comprise the Stslement of Compeehenzive [ncome, 5% of Firanaial
Fosition, Ststernent of Changas in Equity, Statzmznt of Cash Flowes and relstzd notes 1o the financa! sxaterenis,
meluding 3 summary of eignificant 3gcaunting polices, The financiz! reporting framework that has been aozied in
their preparsfion & agplicabis law 2nd Intereztional Financial Reponing Stsrdands 1IFREs")

ion, the Fnaacizl statements:

« give afrue ard fair wisw of the Company's affaire as 21 30 S=cterber 2012 and of the prof for the vear then
andsd;
« hswe osen progerly prepsned in acoordanoe with [FRSs; and

« have been pepared in soocordance with the requiremeants of The Companiss (Guernsay) Law, 2008,

Basis for opinion

We conducied our
faw, Our responsi
of the fnancis| stajements section of our r=po. We ars
ethical reguirsments that are relevant to our sudi of
Btandsrd, and we have fulfifed cur other ethical resg:
/= 1931 the audit evidencs wie A3va obtained s sufiic

i aeoordznoe with Inssrmational Stendards an Awditing (UK} ((184s {UKY) snd spoboable
itizs under thass siandards are fusther desoribed in the Audior's responsibilifes for the audis
dependent of the company in accordance with the
= fnanciz! statements, incleding the FRC's Ethizal
sibilfies in accordance with thezs requiersme We
iznt and spprogpriate to provide 3 basis for our opinion.

Material uncertainty relating to going concam

In forreing our opinion on the financisl statermaats, which is not modified, we have considered the adequacy of the
disdlasrre mads in notz 1 of the fnanaial stas regasd to the Compary’s atilty bz cortinue 3s a going
conzern. The Company's He is due to teemingte on & Decembsr 2020, Howevsr, in the view of the Direciors, the
Exelihond of a resolution beirg passed that the Company's lifs be extended for 3 fruther perind of 21 lezst 4 years,
3% an Extranedinary Gengrs? Mesting, is conzidered 1o be exrerely strong, If aok resodved that the Camrgany's
He be =xiended, then the Company's shares will te s=deemsad and the Compsany v terminate on 9 December
2320, These condiiions indicste the exstence of 3 matedal enoertainty which may cast significant doubt abowd the
Company's ability to continue 35 3 going concern, The financia! statemenis do mot includz the adjustments, if any,
that would syl F the Company was unsble to contirges 38 8 going corcerm.

-

Other information
Thz Direciors are responsible far the other information. The other irformation comprises the infamstion included
in the annua! regort, other than the financial statements and cur auditer's repon thereon, Cur opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other informstion and, excsst to the extent otheraiss explicaly stated in
T rEga, we do not sxprass any fommn of assursnee conclusion therean.

In eannection with our sudit of the financial statements, our resgonsibilily is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other infomration is matersally inconsizient with the Fnanciz! statemeriz ar our
knowledge obiained in the audit or ctherwiss aprears 1o be matssdally misstaszd, 1T we dentify such meaterial
moonsisienties or spparent msterial misstaiements, we 372 required fo detsmning whsther there is 3 material
misstatement ir the finsncial statements o7 3 material misstatemzns: of the other information. [, bazad on the work
we haus parormed, we cancluds that there is & materizl misstaiemsnt of this other information; wa are required %o
report that fazt.

s

Wa kave nothing b repon in this regard.

Matters on which we are required o report by exception
We have nothing to report in respeat of the feliowing maters in relation to whish The Compsries (Suernesy) Law,
2008 requires us to repor 10 you if, I owr opinion:
» ZiEguate acoountng records hsve not been kepd by the compsey; or
» the financa! sistemrsnts 362 not in agrezment with the azcounting recosds and r=tures; or
= vie have failed fo eBtain 8% Be informstion which, to the test of our knowledgs and belizd is neczszary for the
purgases of our audil.
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ADVANCED INVESTMENT HOLDING S LIMITED

Independent auditor's report to the members {continued)

Responsibilitizs of Directors

b5 prerisined mare fully & the Cemsclors’ Resﬁza:vﬂaibiii‘ies Sigtemeri s=1 out on psge 5, the Direstors are
rezponsible for the preparation of the financial stzterrants and for being sstisied that they give a true and Tair
viesy, ard for such intemal control a5 the Directors determing is necesssny 1o enable the j@:»ﬁsp.=.ira‘r?‘;},r| o fnanaizl
statements that o2 frea from matedal misstatement, whsther due to fraed or error,

In prepasing the financis’ statements, the directors are responsible for asseszing the LDHan;S sbilily o
continue 35 3 going concem, disclosing, a5 spcfcable, m 3 =1 1o going concem and wsing the going
concern basiz of accounting unless the Direciors efther intend fo Bouidats the compsey of b cease opsrations, of
figve no realistic altermative fut to do s0.

Audlmr 5 respnnmblhﬁws far the audlt c»f the finaneial statemants
] v E5slrance shbout whether the fnancisl ziatemenis az a3 whols are free

r, and {0 issue an audibes's repor that includes our
coinion. Hesson FESUIENCE ’; a m; ! Ieur_-I @f assvam:::, byt &5 ot 3 guazantss that an sudi conducted in
accordance with 188s (LK) will abways detzct a material misstatement wien 1 exisis. Misstaterents can anse
from fraud or eror and are considersd msterial if, individually or @ the aggregate, they could reasonsbly be
expacted to influence the eronomic decisions of uzers taken on the basis of thess financis| siatemans,

frc-m n'!/z"E“B‘ mi

»zial statements is located an the Firgnoial
ez, Thi= descigtion forms zat of our

& ferher description of cur responsicities for the audit of the finz
Feporing Coun website st wew Froorg.ubauditorsresponsib
auditor's ssgort.

Use of aur report

This repon 5 made solely fo the Company's membsrs, 25 8 body, & acﬂordarﬂa with z=oton 262 of The
Companies (Guemmsey) Law, 2008, Our sudit work has been Jm:iert_—xen so that we : stale o the Company's
members those matters we are sequired o stste b them in an sudiors repor and fnr nio other purposs, To the
fullest extant parmitted by l3w, we do not acoept or ssseme responsibility 1o aryone other than she Company and
the Company's members as 5 body, for our audit wark, for this repon, or for the opinioes we have fommad.

EAFFERY CHAMPHESS GATLLF
Chartered Accountants

5t Sampson

Guermseay

23 December 2018
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ADVANCED INVESTMENT HOLDING 5 LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CCMPREHEN SIVE INCOME
For the year ended 30 September 2015

REVEHUE
Interest income

MOVEMENT 5 IN FAIR WALUE OF INVESTMEMNTS
Inv=simenis a3 fair value through profit and loss

Dervatives st fzir valus through profit and loss

Operating expensss

PROFITALOS5) FOR THE YEAR, BEING TOTAL
COMPREHEN SIVE INCOMEILOSS)

Earnings per share
Hasic znd diluted =arningsi{loss) per ordinary share

Advanced investment Holdings Limited Prospectus
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2043 2012
£ £
1,501,487 1,083,762
1,431,773 i2.619,234)
11,596 (31 526
2,544,856 (757, 118)
[457,403) (457 931
2,187,553 i1,195.029)
GBP 70.48 GEE (38.50)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 September 2019

2048 B
MNotzs £ 2

NONM-CURRENT ASSETS
Irvzstmnente a1 fair wslue throwph profit and less d 2,474,315 30,263,730
Invesiments a3 amortsed oost ¥ 28,443 003 -
Dervatives st fair vatus through proft and loss 2 140,038 128,342

32,954,356 30,504,072
CURRENT ASSETS
Trad=s and othes receivables 1B 32,481 303,199
Zash znd cash equivalents 2500550 T03,438

384,141 1,008,638

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and othes paysbles 12 {7, 708) 17,500}
NET CURRENT ASSETS J48.421 0o, 138
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Tradz and cther paysbles 12 [6,862) [, G4
NET ASSETS 32,484,125 31,588,560
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Bhsre cagiat 13 320 20
Share premium 14 31,041,342 31,011,642
Hetsined earnings 2,482 263 76,702
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS  FUNDS 33,484 425 51,588,566
Murrber of fully psid Srdinary sharss of £ 0.01 =ach 31, 640.00 31,040.00
Het Aszet Walue per Jrdinary Share GEBP1.0753.06 GEF 101123

The financial statzrmants were approved snd authorized ferissee by the Board on 22 December 2018 and signed
o its bahall by

Janing Lewis
Diregtor
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ADVANCED INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMEMNT OF CHAMGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 30 Septernber 2018

“ear ended 30 Septereber 2018
&1 30 Esptember 2047

Met grofz for the peried, bzing to4al
carmpretensive income

Az 30 Beptember 2018

Year ended 30 September 2019
Adjustment on adoption of IFR5 9 -
reclassification of financial assefs ta

amoriiced oost

Met profit for the year, being total
comprehensive income

At 30 September 2013

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited Prospectus

Management Crdinary
Shareholders Shareholders Total
&hara Ehara Zhare Retalmad
Caplial Capital Fremium Earnings Torial
£ £ £ £ £
10 310 31,011,842 1.671,782 23583315
- - - (1,195,088 J1,186.040)
10 310 31,011 542 378,704 31 3BRBES
. - - (81,994]) {81,984
- - - 2187553 2487 553
10 0 3,011,042 2482263 33484425
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ADVANCED INVESTWMENT HOLDING 3 LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 September 2015

Cash flows from operafing activities

Frofallozs] for the yaar

Adjvsimens for:
Intzrest income
Interest expensze

¥Gain)loss on invesiments at fair value thooegh profit and loss

{Gzin}lo=s on derivatives 51 fsir valus through profit 3nd fess
Increase ir frads and other receivshles
Increazed{decreasze] in frads and other paysbles

Met cash outflow from oparating activitizs

Cash flows fram investing activities
Intzrest income

Met cash infiow from ivesting activiies
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents for the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash egquivalents at the end of the year

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited Prospectus

2018 2018
£ g
Medes
2,187,553 (1,185 058}
g {1,501,487) 11,863 762}
2,28 1,281
i} (1L.3M,773) 2,010 234
a {11,5986) 81,628
[1,443) [
200 11,202
[456,104) 1459 619
3,315 1,285
2313 1,295
[452,783) {453,324}
¥03,438 1,161,763
230,630 703,439
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 September 2019

i. PRINCIFAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The follwing accounting oolisies kavwe besn appisd consistenly in dssling with Zems which are considersed
material in relation o the Cormpany's financial statzrents.

Basis of preparation

The financia! statements of Advanced Investment Holdings Limited, with domicile in Gusrneay, have been
prepared in accordance with Interrational Financia! Regortng Standards [IFRET}. The fnancisl siatemenis
comply with IFRS a3z izeved by tha International Avcoantng Standards Board {'IAZE7).

Gaoing concem

At an Extracrdinary Genersl Mestag of the Company 1o be held during the course of 2020, sharehaiders will 22
asked to approve 3 sgecia] resolution to extend the iife of the Comgany for 5 furher pericd from the Company's
curremt termiration Jdaie of 2 December 2020, snd 1o authorise the Directors to sesk b3 ratse addziona? capital
through a s=eandary fund raizing. Should sharenroliers act spprove the resalotion, or shovld Wsufficient capital
be raised for the proposed new mvestmant term, the Company will ierminate on 8 December 2027 and = sharss
be redeemed. However, in the view of the Diredlors, the Bisfhood of the reseluion being pascsed, and of
suffizient capial being rsizsd, and thersfors the Comgany continuing in existence beyond B Dzocember 2020, is
extrernely strong. A= 3 resull, ard as the Compsny kse sufficient working eagital and adequats resources b2
continue in operations ard meet its abThies as they fsll du= for the foresesable fidurs, thess financial statemenss
have been pregsred on 8 going congern tasks.

el

Adoption of new and revised Standards

Ceuring the year, the following relevant standards ard interpretaiions, wers adopied by the Sompsny:

= [FRE 7 {amend=d}, ‘Finaazial lnstrumenss: Disclosures” iamendments effective for periods commensing on
or after 1 January 2018, or o7 apgication of IFRS O if eass

e
W

« IFRE 4, "Firancial lnstrumenis - Slassification and Measurement” jeffectve for perods commensing on of
after 1 January 20187,

« |FRS 15, "Revenus from Contravis with Customers” (effectve for periods commzncing on or sfier 1 January
2048

In add#ion, the 1428 comgpleted &= Annual Improvemenis 2074-20%% Cyole project in December 2015 and is

Anneal Improvemenis 2015-2017 Syels proiest in December 2007, These orojects smended certain exisiing

siandards and irterpretstions effeciive for accounting periods commenazing on or after 1 lsnuary 2018,

For detsile of the impact of the adaglion of IFRE 9, pleass ses the 'Changss in accounting solicies’ seation below.

The adoegiion of [FRS 15 hae not had s material =ffect on these Firancial Saternents as the Company has na
the scope of IFRE 15

DOther than noled abovs, the adoption of these standarde ard interpratations kas rot had 3 materisl 2fect on the

financial siatements of the Company.

New, revised and amended standards applicable for future reparting pericds

&4 the date of authossation of these Fasneisl ststements, the followng selevant standards and interpretations,

which fizve not been spplied in thass financial statements, wers in issus but rot yai effzctive:

incamie within

* IFRS 92 {amsnded}, "Financial Instraments - Classification and Measuremant” [amerdmenis regarding
prepaymeni features with negative compensation and modidications of financial liatiiies, effective for pericds

comirencing on or aker 1 Janwary 2018,

In additior, the 1828 zublished 'Definition of Material (Amendmerts to A5 § and [A5 B) in Ootober 2018, This
project nss amendsd 1AS 1 ard 185 B to clarify the definition of ‘material snd 1o slign the dafinilion usad in the
Conceptual Frarework and the standards, effective for accounting perfods commencing on or 2Rer 1 January
2020

The Sirectors do not anticipate that the adogtion of these standards in future perisds Wit hsve 5 material impact

on the financial statemeanis of the Company.

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited Prospectus Page 45|71

\f@i@




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 September 2015

Advanced Investment Holdings Limited Prospectus

PRINCIFAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ([CONTINUED)}

Chanpges in aceounting policies

IFRE 3 “Finsnoiz! Insinamsnis”

‘Finanais! Ingfrumenis’ a:l‘:i’res_a tre clazsiication, measurement and &erncogn’*ion of financial sss2te
ies. 11 replaces the multiple olass ffca mn and meazsyrement models in A5 3% and iz =fectve for

_A_mn; parinde beginning on or afer J nasry 2318, 8= such the Comgsny has adopted IFRS £ for the first

tiree & this finaacial yesr.

Kzy reguirements of (FRS 9
Clasgification and measurament of fnancsl assets will b driver by tae entty's business mods! for managing the
financial as5215 and the contrsoiual cael flow charazterista of those finanaial assats,

Ther= are threz principal classification catzgories for financial 2 3 1% smortizsd
cost, (i) fair valee through other cormprehensive iscome and ge: f s ‘hrc::'*h pr:::ﬁt sn.; !:s=5 Lln-z:ar IFRS 8
eam,! of deriveive invesimenis are measursd sl fair walue with f lozses recognised in o
unless an irrevocable election iz mads fo recognise geins or lossss in t!‘& comerehensive oome.

IFRS ¢ zlog introduces & new sxpecied oredd loss imozirment model, 55 opposed bo e incurred oredi loss
miade! impéemanted under |88 38, This requires entiies 1o sccount Jor expectad credi loseas at inital rE:cgri 7
and charges 1o expected credit losses at esch reporting date to refect changes in credit sy sincs inibsl
recagrniia.

Finalty, under IFR5 & greater flexibility has been introducsd 1o the types of trassactions efgible for hedge
aucounting, sgendically froadening the types of instrumenis that quatly for hedging nstruments snd the types of
risk components of acn-financial items that sre eligibs for hedge sccounting. Enhanced disclozure requirermenis
acout 3n entity's risk management activities Azve also been introduced,

hmpact of IFRS B — Classifcation and messuramant
Under the terms of IFRS 9, the Somgseny has detesmined that | kas two distinet business mode’s, 35 foilmes:

{4 Te invest in 3 s‘r;ru::tm'ed deposzi. 3 Aybrid dabt instrumeant comgrising 3 holding of investec Bank Limitzd
borde and put option, an 3coesling bank depost ar which the interest on the bonds will be placed, and an interest
rate swsp b fx the interest rate on the deposi. The purposs of the Compsey's invesiment in the struciured
deposi iz o cofeot the eontrantual cashfiows of =clzly payments of pringizsl and in:erest arising on maturity,
which will provide caplt“! protection for invsstors in the Company. Accordingly, on adoption of IFRS 2, the
Company has determined that the bond and depasit componsnts of this investment _ﬂ"'*‘i‘ b= reclazsiied from
an irvestment st fair valus 1hrct.;h profit of lose 1o =n inesstment 8t amorissd oozt with sHeot from s
commenaement of the cusent finanaiat year. Az a derfvative, the interest rate swap is »::.Utl.. -mstically messared at
fair valus through orofit or oes.

{%) To inwast ik ar option linked to 3 Baske: of indices, in order to provide vestors with 5 pofential upside on thei
investment. Undsr the térms of IFRE 9, the option is astematically cfsssified a5 sn investmant at fair valus

througk profd or bss.
The adeptian of IFRS 8 has not nad 2 maters! impact on theze Financial Statemanis, prAncipally for the o

re3scns’

N

« with the exception of the Company's Bvestmert in the Invesiez Bsnk Limised Struziured Deposi {fas
"Bructured Deposit™, e classification and measuremant methodology for all of the Company’s aszeic and
liaziliies has Fr:f'ﬁafl'.ﬁ'ﬂ the same vnder [FRS € g5 undar 145 28,

= whilst the classification of the Structersd Deposit has charged from t=ing measured at fair value to smartised
nost, the measuremant mathodolegy of the assst has not materially x:hanq-—~

» the Company’s investreent in the JP 4osgsn Index Basies Dption (the "Ogtion”s and the derivative instrument
whick forme part of the Structured Deposit sre measured at {8 wafus snd so the changss in IFRE 9 relsting
to the asszsamens of credit losses do not spply to these insrumsnts,

= the Company doss mad spply fisdge accounting, and is thersfors wnaffzoied by the sdge azcounting-relsisd
changas intreduzed in IFRE 8,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S5TATEMENT S
For the year ended 30 September 2018

i. PRINCIFAL ACCOUNTING PCLICIES [CONTINUED]

Changes in accounting policies {continuad)

Impzef of IFRE 8 — Cigssification snd messUrEmEnt {continuen)

In scoordance with IFRS 2, the Compsny is required to s55ess ds inuestment 51 amorised cost for expected

cred‘ laese=s st the rzporting date and has concludsd that ro cred' losses sre expected over the e of the
restment.

in zecordsnce with the fransition provizions of IFRE 2, prior yvear comparstive bslances have not bean sdjusted

Fareign exchange

ltems incleded in the fasrcis| statemants of the Company sre measvred in the cussney of the primary sconoric
envircnment in whizh the Compsny cperates {2 “functons! curmency”). Tae Dirsciors hawve determined that e
functizral currency of the Cormpany i= Sterling, as it is the camency @ which the majonty of the Comgany's
investmeris are desominated and cspitsl Ass Desn raised. Ths Directors have selscted Sterling as the
pressniations! cerrenay of the Company.

Foreigr currency ssseis and lishilives sre franslated into Sterfing at the rate of exchangs ruling on the yesr end
dsle. Foreign currency fransastions are fransiated into 5t=rling at the rste of excharge ruling on the date of the
transaction. Forsign exchangs gains and lossss are meludad in the Siatarment of Comprehensive Income i the

period in which they arise.

Hevenue recognition
Fevenue includss intzrest and other income and &5 recopgnised when it is probatlz that the sconcmic bensfis

aszocisted with the transaction will Aow to the uompaw and the revenus can be measured reliably. Inbzrest and
other revenuss are scacuntsd for on an 2ooruals basis.

Expenses

Ezxpenzes are accounted for on &N acoris
Incoma, except for expenses incurred inorelation o the
shars premium.

55, All sxpenses sre charged to the Siaement of Comprehensive
taunch of the Company, which have besn charged sgainst

Investmants

The Conpany’s Option investmant is classified as an investrment 3t fair value theough profit or loss.

0 adoption of IFRS §, the Company's Struciursd Deposit investmant kas been raclsssified from an investmant
a1 fair wslue through pr-:xﬁt and loss to smortised cost,

Adl investments are measurad ind@islly st fair valee net of fransacton cosls, sxoert where the invasiment will
subsequently be measursd st Tair walue shrough profit or lose. Transaction costs relating to the acguisiton of
investmsnis at fair walue through proft or loss are sxpsnesd s incerred in the Staterment of Comprehensive
Ineome. Investrents are derscognised when the righis to receive cash flows from the Investmieris have expired
or the Comgany has fransfzrred substantiafy all risks and rewards of cwnership.

’

Adtzr iaitial recogniion, the Comgpsmy's Ogtion investmens and the derivatve wid sﬂh ferms part of the Struciured
Ceposit are m=aazured a1 fsir valus throagh profi or loss. Fair vales is calcelated weing quoted markst prices,
independnm appraisals, disoounied cash fiow analysis or other appropriate wsluation medsls 5t the reponing
date. Afwer initizl recognition, the Compsny's Sirusiured Deposit 5 messwed st amornised cost using the effective
interest ratz method. Gains arising on the disposal of investments a72 recognised @ the Siatement of
Comprefhznsive Income, 35 are unreatsed gains -r inwestrients at fair walue through profi and loss. A% gains ar

losses arz recogrized in the cariod inwhich they srizs.

Lll

l."J

ul

Liguid resources
Liquid resourcas comprisz cssh and cach equivalents snd fized deposits. Cach and cash equivalenis comprizss
bank kalsnees aad shor term depasits with crizinal maturity of thras momaths or less. Deposis with an original

majurity of gresier than thrse manths are cisssified 5= fieed deposis.
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ADVANCED IHVESTRMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

HOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 Szpteamber 2049

1. PRINCEPAL SCCOUHTENG POLICIES [COHTIHUED)
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MOTES TO THE FIMAHCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 September 2019
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MOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad 30 September 2014

INVERTMENTS AT AMORTISED COET 2018 2L
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HOTES TO THE FINAKCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended 30 September 2019

& DERMATIVES AT FAIR VALUE THROGUGH PROFIT AHD LD 33 20iE i
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Annexure B: Company Memorandum & Articles

1.1 In these Articles the definition wording shall bear meaning per this Prospectus.
1.2 In these Articles unless there be something in the subject or context inconsistent with such construction:-
1.2.1 words importing the singular number shall be deemed to include the plural number and vice versa:
1.2.2 words importing the masculine gender only shall include the feminine gender;
1.2.3 words importing persons shall include companies or associations or bodies of persons, whether corporate or not;
1.2.4 the words:-
(a) "may" shall be construed as permissive; and
(b) "shall" shall be construed as imperative;

1.2.5 Any reference to a share shall, where the Board has resolved to allot and issue fractions of shares, include such fractions.
1.2.6 words or expressions contained in these Articles shall bear the same meaning as in the Law and The Interpretation
(Guernsey) Law 1948; and
1.2.7 where a Section of the Law is referred to and that Section is amended or renumbered or supplemented, then the reference
shall be deemed to refer to the same Section as amended, renumbered or supplemented.

BUSINESS
Any branch or kind of business which by the Memorandum or by these Articles is either expressly or impliedly authorised to be
undertaken may be undertaken or suspended at any time by the Board whether commenced or not.

2 SHARES

2.1 Save as specifically provided in these Articles, the Shares and the Management Shares shall rank pari passu in all respects. The
Management Shares shall be issued to and held by the Trust or its nominees and shall not be capable of being transferred except to
the Trust or its nominees.

2.2 The holders of Management Shares shall have the following rights:
221 Dividends
The holders of Management Shares shall have no rights to receive nor participate in any distributions of the Company, subject to
Article 38.
2.2.2 Winding up
Subject to Article 38, on a winding up and after satisfaction of the costs assaciated with the liquidation and payment of all the creditors
of the Company and after payment of the nominal amount of the Shares has been paid to the Shareholders, the nominal value of the
Management Shares shall be paid to the holders of the Management Shares.

223 Voting
(a) The holders of the Management Shares will have the right to receive notice of and to attend and to vote at any

general meeting of the Company, subject to (b) and (c) below. Each holder of a Management Share who is
present in person or by proxy (or being a corporation, by a duly authorised representative) at a general meeting
will have on a show of hands one vote and on a poll every such holder who is present in person or by proxy (or
being a corporation, by a duly authorised representative) will have 10,000 votes in respect of each Management
Share held by them.

(b} The Management Shares exist for the sole purpose of voting on purely administrative matters at the Company’s
annual general meeting if there is no quorum of Shareholders on such date, to enable the Company to function
effectively.

(c) Prior to redemption of all the Shares, the holders of Management Shares can only vote on Ordinary Resolutions
relating to administrative matters such as the appointment of auditors, approving the financial statements and the
Directors appointments. After the redemption of all the Shares, holders of the Management Shares may vote on
any matters under Ordinary and Special Resolution.

224 Transfer
The Management Shares shall be issued to and held by the Trust or its nominees and shall not be capable of being transferred except
to the Trust or its nominees.

2.3 The Shareholders shall have the following rights:

2.3.1 Dividends

The Shareholders are entitled to receive, and participate in, any distributions that are resolved to be distributed in respect of any
financial year or other income or right to participate therein.

23.2 Winding up

Subject to Article 38, on a winding up and after satisfaction of the costs assaciated with the liquidation and payment of all the creditors
of the Company, the nominal value of the Shares shall be paid to the Shareholders. After payment of the nominal amount of the
Management Shares has been paid to the halders of the Management Shares, the Shareholders shall be entitled to any surplus.
2.3.3 Voting

The Shareholders will have the right to receive notice of and to attend and to vote at any general meeting of the Company. Each
holder of a Share who is present in person or by proxy (or being a corporation, by a duly authorised representative) at a general
meeting will have on a show of hands one vote and on a poll every such holder who is present in person or by proxy (or being a
corporation, by a duly authorised representative) will have one vote in respect of each Share held by them.

2.4 Subject to the provisions of the Law, the Company may at the discretion of the Board purchase any of its own shares (including
redeemable shares) in any manner permitted by the Law. Shares repurchased by the Company may be cancelled or held as treasury
shares and dealt with by the Directors to the fullest extent permitted by the Law.

2.5 Subject to the provisions of the Law, the Company may at the discretion of the Board give financial assistance directly or indirectly for
the purpose of or in connection with the acquisition of shares in the Company or in connection with reducing or discharging any liability
incurred in connection with the purchase of shares in the Company.

2.6 Subject to the provisions of the Law, the Company may convert all or any of its fully paid shares the nominal amount of which is
expressed in a particular currency into fully paid shares of a nominal amount of a different currency, the conversion being effected at
the rate of exchange (calculated to not less than three significant figures) current on the date of the resolution or on such other date
as may be specified therein.

2.7 The rights attached to A Class Shares and B Class Shares shall be identical and the rights of the Shares may only be altered,
abrogated or varied with the consent in writing of the holders of not less than three-fourths of the issued Shares of both classes or
with the sanction of a Special Resolution of the holders of the Shares of both classes. To any separate general meeting of a class the
provisions of these Articles relating to general meetings shall apply but so that the necessary quorum shall be:
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2.8

2.9
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3.2
3.3

3.4

4.2

4.3
4.4

4.5

5.2

5.3
5.4

2,71 for a meeting other than an adjourned meeting, two persons present in person or by proxy holding at least one-third of the
voting rights of the class in question;
2.7.2 for an adjourned meeting, one person present holding shares of the class in question; or
2.7.3 where the class has only one shareholder, that shareholder,
and that any holder of shares of that class present in person or by proxy may demand a poll.
Subject to the Law and the provisions of these Articles, the unissued shares shall be at the disposal of the Board which may allot,
grant options over, or otherwise dispose of them to such persons on such terms and conditions and at such times as the Board
determines. Fractions of shares may be issued or purchased by the Company.
Where an authorisation to issue shares or grant rights to subscribe for or to convert any security into shares specifies and expires on
any date, event or circumstance, the Directors may issue shares or grant rights to subscribe for or to convert any security into shares
after the expiry of such authorisation if the shares are issued or the rights are granted, in pursuance of an offer or agreement made
by the Company before the authorisation expired and the authorisation allowed the Company to make an offer or agreement which
would or might require shares to be issued, or rights to be granted, after the authorisation had expired.
The Company may pay commission in money to any person in consideration of his subscribing or agreeing to subscribe whether
absolutely or conditionally for any shares in the Company or procuring or agreeing to procure subscriptions whether absolute or
conditional for any shares in the Company PROVIDED THAT the rate or amount of commission shall be fixed by the Board and
disclosed in accordance with the Law. The Company may also pay brokerages.
REDEMPTION OF SHARES PRIOR TO THE REDEMPTION DATE
Prior to the Redemption Date there is no entitlement in favour of the Shareholders to have their Shares redeemed by the Company.
Redemptions are wholly at the discretion of the Directors and any request for redemptions may be refused in whole or in part at the
discretion of the Directors.
Redemption requests should be made in the manner set out in the Prospectus and are subject to the terms and conditions applying
to redemptions as set out in the Prospectus (including, in particular, the redemption policy).
No redemptions prior to the Redemption Date will be considered by the Directors where:
3.3.1 where such redemption would or might leave the Company with insufficient funds to meet any future contemplated
obligations or contingencies;
3.3.1a such redemption would render the Company insolvent; or
3.3.1b such redemption may in the opinion of the Directors be prejudicial to the Company or other Shareholders.
All redemptions of Shares prior to the Redemption Date will be subject to a settlement and registration fee of up to 1.25% of the total
value of the applicable transaction of which 0.75% is payable to and for the account of the Investment Adviser and 0.5% of the total
value of the applicable transaction is payable to and for the account of the Administrator. This fee will be deducted by the Administrator
from the redemption proceeds due to the applicable Shareholder.
REDEMPTION ON A REDEMPTION DATE
Prior to the First Redemption Date, the Company shall make an offer to each Shareholder to retain the Shares held by such
Shareholder in the Company. To be valid such acceptance must be made on such terms and by such date as the Directors shall
determine. On the First Redemption Date the Company shall only be obliged to redeem the Shares in respect of which such offer was
not accepted.
On the Redemption Date, and subject to all any relevant counterparty(ies) having fulfilled its/their repayment obligations to the
Company as described in the applicable prospectus, the Company shall be obliged to redeem all Shares and payment shall be
effected by the Administrator to the relevant Sharehalder no later than 10 Business Days after the Redemption Date.
The redemption price shall be determined by the Auditor, acting in a reasonable manner and in accordance with market practice,
which price shall represent the Fair Market Value per Share,
No settlement and registration fees will be payable in respect of redemptions effected on the Redemption Date. The Administrator
will pay the redemption proceeds to the relevant Shareholder, by no later than 10 Business Days after the Redemption Date, by
electronic transfer into an account in the name of the relevant Shareholder.
In the event that the redemption proceeds cannot for any reason be paid to the relevant Shareholder by telegraphic transfer within 10
Business Days after the Redemption Date, the money will be transferred to the Trust which will hold it until claimed by the relevant
Shareholder or until three years after the Redemption Date, whichever is the earlier, and if not claimed by the relevant Shareholder
on such date, then it will be paid to a registered charitable institution in Guernsey.
INTERESTS IN SHARES
Without prejudice to Part XXIX of the Law, except as ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction or as required by law the Company
shall not be affected or bound by or be compelled in any way to recognise (even when having notice) any equitable, contingent, future
or partial interest in any share or fraction or (except anly as by these Articles or by law otherwise provided) any other rights in respect
of any share except an absolute right to the entirety in the registered holder and whether or not such share shall be entered in the
Register as held in trust nor shall the Company be bound to see to the execution of any trust to which any share may be subject.
The Board shall have power by notice in writing to require any Shareholder to disclose to the Company the identity of any person
other than the Shareholder (an interested party) who has any interest in the shares held by the Shareholder and the nature of such
interest.
Any such notice shall require any information in response to such notice to be given in writing within such reasonable time as the
Board shall determine.
If any Shareholder has been duly served with a notice given by the Board in accordance with Article 5.2 and is in default for the
prescribed period (which is 28 clear days after service of the notice) in supplying to the Company the information thereby required,
then the Board may in its absolute discretion at any time thereafter serve or cause to be served a notice (a “direction notice") upon
such Shareholder which:-
5.4.1 may direct that, in respect of:-
(a) any shares in relation to which the default occurred (all or the relevant number as appropriate of such shares
being the "default shares"); and
(b) any other shares held by the Shareholder;
the Shareholder shall not be entitled to vote at a general meeting or meeting of the holders of any class of shares of the
Company either personally or by proxy to exercise any other right conferred by those shares in relation to meetings of the
Company or of the holders of any class of shares of the Company; and
5.4.2 may additionally direct that in respect of the default shares:-
(a) any dividend or part thereof which would otherwise be payable on such shares shall be retained by the Company
without any liability to pay interest thereon when such money is finally paid to the Shareholder;
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(b) no transfer of the default shares held by such Shareholder shall be registered unless:-
0} the Shareholder is not himself in default as regards supplying the information requested; and
(i) when presented for registration the transfer is accompanied by a certificate by the Shareholder in a
form satisfactory to the Directors to the effect that after due and careful enquiry the Shareholder is
satisfied that no person in default as regards supplying such information is interested in any of the
shares the subject of the transfer.
The Company shall send to each other person appearing to be interested in the shares the subject of any direction notice
a copy of the notice, but failure or omission by the Company to do so shall not invalidate such nofice.

CERTIFICATES

Every person shall be entitled upon request:-

6.1.1 without payment to one certificate for all his shares of each class and when part only of the shares comprised in a certificate
is sold or transferred to a balance certificate; or

6.1.2 upon payment of such sum as the Board may determine to several certificates each for one or more shares of any class.

Any certificate issued shall specify the shares to which it relates and the amount paid up and the distinguishing numbers (if any).

All forms of certificate for shares or debentures or representing any other form of security (other than letters of allotment scrip

certificates and other like documents) shall be issued under the Seal and shall be signed autographically unless there shall be in force

a resolution of the Board adopting some method of mechanical signature in which event the signatures (if authorised by such

resolution) may be effected by the method so adopted.

In respect of a share held jointly the Company shall not be bound to issue more than one certificate and shall only issue a certificate

if requested and delivery of a certificate for a share to one of several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders.

The Company shall not be bound to register more than four persons as the joint holders of any share or shares.

Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of any share they shall be deemed to hold that share as joint tenants,

subject to the following provisions:-

6.6.1 the joint holders of any share shall be jointly and severally liable for all amounts payable in respect of that share;

6.6.2 any joint holder of a share may give an effectual receipt for any dividend or return of capital payable on that share to the
joint holders of the share;

6.6.3 only the first named joint holder of any share shall be entitled to delivery of a certificate relating to the share or to receive
notices from the Company to attend any general meeting and any notice given to the first-named joint holder of the share
shall be deemed to be notice given to all joint-holders of the share;

6.6.4 the vote of the first-named joint holder of a share who tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy, shall be accepted to
the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders of the share; and

6.6.5 for the purpose of this Article the first-named joint holder shall be the person whose name first appears in the Register in
respect of the share.

If a share certificate is issued and is defaced lost or destroyed it may be replaced or renewed without charge (other than exceptional
out of pocket expenses) on such terms (if any) as to evidence and indemnity as the Board thinks fit.
LIEN
The Company shall have a first and paramount lien (extending to all dividends payable) on all shares (not being fully paid) for all
moneys whether presently payable or not called or payable at a fixed time in respect of those shares and for all the debts and liabilities
of the holder to the Company and that whether the same shall have been incurred before or after notice to the Company of any
equitable or other interest of any person (other than such holder) and whether the time for payment or discharge shall have arrived
or not and notwithstanding that the same are joint debts or liabilities of such holder and any other person (whether a Shareholder or
not).
For the purpose of enforcing such lien the Company may sell, in such manner as the Directors think fit, any shares on which the
Company has a lien, but no sale shall be made unless some sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable, nor until the
expiration of fourteen clear days after a notice in writing, stating and demanding payment of the sum presently payable, and giving
notice of intention to sell in default, shall have been served on the holder for the time being of the shares or the person entitled by
reason of his death or bankruptcy to the shares. For the purpose of giving effect to any such sale the Directors may authorise some
person to transfer to the purchaser thereof the shares so sold.
The net proceeds of such sale, after payment of the costs of such sale, shall be applied in or towards payment or satisfaction of the
debt or liability in respect whereof the lien exists, so far as the same is presently payable and any residue shall (upon surrender to
the Company for cancellation of the certificate for the shares sold and subject to a fike lien for debts or liabilities not presently payable
as existed upon the shares prior to the sale) be paid to the person entitled to the shares at the time of the sale. The purchaser shall
be registered as the holder of the shares so transferred and he shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money,
nor shall his title to the shares be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in relation to the sale.
CALLS ON SHARES
The Board may at any time make calls upon the Shareholders in respect of any moneys unpaid on their shares (whether on account
of the nominal value or by way of premium and not by the conditions of allotment made payable at fixed times) and each Shareholder
shall pay to the Company at the time and place appointed the amount called. A call may be revoked or postponed in whole or in part,
A call may be required to be made by instalments. A person on whom a call is made shall remain liable for calls made upon him
notwithstanding the subsequent transfer of the shares in respect of which the call was made.
Joint holders shall be jointly and severally liable to pay calls.
If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the day appointed the person from whom the sum is due shall pay interest
from the day appointed to the time of actual payment at such rate as the Board may determine.
Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on allotment or at any fixed date shall for the purposes of these
Articles be deemed to be a call duly made and payable on the date on which by the terms of issue the same becomes payable and
in the case of non-payment all the relevant provisions of these Articles as to payment of interest and expenses forfeiture or otherwise
shall apply as if such sum had become payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.
The Directors may, if they think fit, receive from any Shareholder willing to advance the same all or any part of the money uncalled
and unpaid upon the shares held by him beyond the sums actually called up thereon as payment in advance of calls, and such
payment in advance of calls shall extinguish, so far as the same shall extend, the liability upon the shares in respect of which it is
advanced, and upon the money so received or so much thereof as from time to time exceeds the amount of the calls then made upon
the shares in respect of which it has been received, the Company may (until the same would, but for such advance, become presently
payable) pay interest at such rate as the Shareholder paying such sum and the Directors agree upon PROVIDED THAT any amount
paid up in advance of calls shall not entitle the holder of the shares upon which such amount is paid to participate in respect thereof
in any dividend until the same would but for such advance become presently payable.
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8.6 The Board may on an issue of shares differentiate between holders as to amount of calls and times of payment.

9 FORFEITURE AND SURRENDER OF SHARES

9.1 If a Shareholder fails to pay any call or instalment on the day appointed the Board may at any time during such period as any part
remains unpaid serve notice requiring payment of so much of the call or instalment as is unpaid together with any interest which may
have accrued and any expenses which may have been incurred by the Company by reason of non-payment.

9.2 The notice shall state a further day on or before which the payment required by the notice is to be made and the place where the
payment is to be made and that in the event of nan-payment the shares in respect of which the call was made or instalment is payable
shall be liable to be forfeited. If the requirements of any such notice are not complied with any share in respect of which the notice
has been given may at any time before payment has been made be forfeited by a resolution of the Board to that effect. Such forfeiture
shall include all dividends declared in respect of the forfeited share and not actually paid before the forfeiture.

9.3 Notice of forfeiture shall forthwith be given to the former holder and an entry of such notice and forfeiture shall forthwith be made and
dated in the Register opposite the entry of the share; but no forfeiture shall be in any manner invalidated by any omission or neglect
to give notice or to make entry.

9.4 A forfeited share shall be deemed to be the property of the Company and may be sold re-allotted or otherwise disposed of on such
terms as the Board shall think fit with or without all or any part of the amount previously paid on the share being credited as paid and
at any time before a sale or disposition the forfeiture may be cancelled.

9.5 A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a Shareholder in respect of those shares but shall notwithstanding
remain liable to pay to the Company all moneys which at the date of forfeiture were payable in respect of the shares with interest at
such rate as the Board may determine. The Board may enforce payment without any allowance for the value of the shares at the time
of forfeiture or for any consideration received on their disposal.

9.6 The forfeiture of a share shall extinguish all interest in and all claims and demands against the Company in respect of the share and
all other rights and liabilities incidental to the share as between the holder and the Company.

9.7 The Board may accept from any Shareholder on such terms as shall be agreed a surrender of any shares in respect of which there
is a liability for calls. Any surrendered share may be disposed of in the same manner as a forfeited share.

9.8 A declaration in writing by a Director or the Secretary that a share has been duly forfeited or surrendered on the date stated in the
declaration shall be conclusive evidence of the facts therein as against all persons claiming to be entitled to the shares.

9.9 The Company may receive the consideration given for any share on any sale or disposition and may execute a transfer of the share

in favour of the person to whom the same is sold or disposed of and he shall thereupon be registered as the holder and shall not be
bound to see to the application of the purchase maoney nor shall his title be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in forfeiture sale
re-allotment or disposal.

10 COMPULSORY TRANSFER OR REPURCHASE OF SHARES

10.1 The Board shall have power (but shall not be under any duty) to impose such restrictions as it may think necessary for the purpose
of ensuring that no share is acquired or held by:-

10.1.1  any US person other than pursuant to an exemption available under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended
(the "1933 Act") and any other relevant securities law of the United States; or

10.1.2  any person whose holding of shares would or might result in the Company having more than 80 beneficial owners of shares
(whether directly or by attribution pursuant to Section 3 (¢)(1)(A) of the United States Investment Company Act of 1940, as
amended (the "Investment Company Act") who are US persons or any person whose holding would require the Company
to register as an “investment company" under the investment Company Act; or

10.1.3  any person subject to the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended or Section 4975 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; or

10.1.4  any person in breach of any law or requirement of any country or governmental authority or by virtue of which such person
is not qualified to hold such shares or any money laundering regulations; or

10.1.5  any person or persons in circumstances which (whether directly or indirectly affecting such person or persons and whether
taken alone or in conjunction with any other person or persons connected or not, or any other circumstances appearing to
the Board to be relevant), in the opinion of the Board, might cause or be likely to cause the Company or Shareholders as a
whole some legal, regulatory, pecuniary, tax or material administrative disadvantage which the Company or Shareholders
might not otherwise have incurred or suffered; or

10.1.6  any person where the total subscription monies in GBP, received in relation to the subscription for Shares, from such
investor amounts to less than GBP 10,000 or its equivalent in USD, on the Second Closing Date, however the Directors
may at their sole discretion accept a subscription amount which is less than GBP10,000, or its equivalent in USD, where
the shortfall is minimal; or

10.1.7  any person whose holdings of shares would or might result in a South African resident holding 5% or more of the issued
shares in the Company.

In this connection, the Board may: (i) reject in its discretion any subscription for shares or any transfer of shares to any persons who

are so excluded from purchasing or holding shares; and (ii) pursuant to Article 10.4 below at any time repurchase or require the

transfer of shares held by persons who are so excluded from purchasing or holding shares.

10.2 For this purpose the terms "US person" and "United States" as used herein shall have the meanings ascribed such terms in Section
902 (g) of Regulation S under the 1933 Act.

10.3 The Board shall, unless any Director has reason to believe otherwise, be entitled to assume without enquiry that none of the shares
is held in such a way as to entitle the Board to give a notice in respect thereof pursuant to Article 10.4.1 below. The Board may,
however, upon an application for shares or at any other time and from time to time require such evidence and/or undertakings to be
furnished to it in connection with the matters stated in Article 10.1 above as it shall in its discretion deem sufficient or as it may require
for the purpose of any restriction imposed pursuant thereto. In the event of such evidence and/or undertakings not being so provided
within such reasonable period (not being less than 21 clear days after service of notice requiring the same) as may be specified by
the Board in the said notice, the Board may, in its absolute discretion, treat any shares held by such a holder or joint holder as being
held in such a way as to entitle them to give a notice in respect thereof pursuant to Article 10.4.1 below.

10.4
10.4.1  Ifit comes to the notice of the Board that any shares are or may be owned or held directly or indirectly or beneficially by

any person or persons in breach of any restrictions imposed under Article 10.1 above or who have failed te provide or keep
up-to-date the information, representations, certificates or forms referred to in Article 10.4.6 below (the "Relevant shares"),
the Board may give notice to the person or persons in whose names the Relevant shares are registered requiring him to
transfer (and/or procure the disposal of interests in) the Relevant shares to a person who is in the opinion of the Board a
person who is eligible to hold them, and/or has provided or will provide the information, representations, certificates or forms
referred to in Article 10.4.6 below, or (in the Board's discretion) to give notice in writing accepting the repurchase of the
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Relevant shares in accordance with these Articles. If any person upon whom such a notice is served pursuant to this Article
10.4.1 does not within 21 clear days after the giving of such notice (or such extended time as the Board in its absolute
discretion shall consider reasonable) transfer the Relevant shares to a person who is eligible to hold them or (as appropriate)
give notice as to the repurchase of the Relevant shares or establish to the satisfaction of the Board (whose judgement shall
be final and binding) that he is not subject to such restrictions, or, as the case may be, provide to the satisfaction of the
Board (whose judgement shall be final and binding) the information, representations, certificates or forms referred to in
Article 10.4.6 below, the Board may in its absolute discretion upon the expiration of such 21 clear days arrange for the
repurchase of all the Relevant shares or arrange and approve the transfer of all the Relevant shares to a person who is
eligible to hold them(and/or has provided or will provide the information, representations, certificates or forms referred to in
Article 10.4.6 below) in accordance with Article 10.4.3 below and the holder of the Relevant shares shall be bound forthwith
to deliver his share certificate or certificates (if any) to the Board and the Board shall be entitled to appoint any person to
sign on his behalf such documents as may be required for the purpose of the repurchase or transfer of the Relevant shares
by the Company.

10.4.2 A person who becomes aware that he is holding or owning Relevant shares shall forthwith unless he has already received
a notice pursuant to Article 10.4.1 above either transfer all his Relevant shares to a person who is eligible to hold them or
give a request in writing for the repurchase of all his Relevant shares in accordance with these Articles.

10.4.3 A transfer of Relevant shares arranged by the Board pursuant to Article 10.4.1 above shall be by way of sale at the best
price reasonably obtainable and may be of all or part only of the Relevant shares with a balance available for repurchase
or transfer to other persons who are eligible to hold them. Any payment received by the Company for the Relevant shares
so transferred shall be paid to the person whose shares have been so transferred subject to Article 10.4.4 below.

10.4.4  Payment of any amount due to such person pursuant to Articles 10.4.1, 10.4.2 or 10.4.3 above shall be subject to any
requisite exchange control consents first having been obtained and the amount due to such person shall be deposited by
the Company in a bank for payment to such person upon such consents being obtained against surrender of the certificate
or certificates representing the Relevant shares previously held by such person. Upon deposit of such amount as aforesaid
such person shall have no further interest in such Relevant shares or any of them or any claim against the Company in
respect thereof except the right to receive such amount so deposited (without interest) upon such consents as aforesaid
being obtained. Payment of any amount due to such person pursuant to Articles 10.4.1, 10.4.2 or 10.4.3 above shall also
be subject to any withholding or deduction under any Tax Reporting Regime.

10.4.5 The Board shall not be required to give any decisions, determination or declaration taken or made in accordance with these
provisions. The exercise of the powers conferred by these provisions shall not be questioned or invalidated in any case on
the grounds that there was insufficient evidence of direct or beneficial ownership of shares by any persons or that the true,
direct or beneficial owner of any shares was otherwise than appeared to the Board at the relevant date PROVIDED THAT
the powers shall be exercised in good faith.

10.4.6  The Board may upon an application for Shares or at any other time and from time to time call upon any Shareholder (or any
person who may acquire or hold Shares) by notice in writing to provide the Board with such information, representations,
certificates or forms relating to such Shareholder or such person (or in either case its direct or indirect beneficial owners or
account holders) that the Board determines are necessary or appropriate for the Company to:

(a) satisfy any account or payee identification, documentation or other due diligence requirements and any reporting
requirements imposed under any Tax Reporting Regime; or

(b) avoid or reduce any tax otherwise imposed by any Tax Reporting Regime (including any withholding upon any
payments to such Shareholder or such person by the Company); or

(c) permit the Company to enter into, comply with, or prevent a default under or termination of, an agreement of the

type described in section 1471(b) of the US Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or under any Tax Reporting Regime.

10.4.7 In this connection, the Board may: (i) reject in its discretion any subscription for Shares or any transfer of Shares to any
person who does not comply with a notice referred to in Article 10.4.6 above; and (i) in the event of such information,
representations, certificates or forms not being provided within such reasonable period (not being less than 21 days after
service of notice requiring the same) as may be specified by the Board in a notice referred to in Article 10.4.6 above, the
Board may, in its absolute discretion, pursuant to the provisions of this Article 10.4 repurchase or require the transfer of
Shares held by person who do not comply with such notice.

10.4.8  Each Shareholder shall promptly notify the Company upon any change in circumstances that could affect the accuracy or
correctness of the information, representations, documents, certifications or forms provided pursuant to Article 10.4.6.

TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

All transfers of shares may be effected by transfer in writing in any form as the Board may accept PROVIDED THAT any such

instrument of transfer shall state the transferors’ and transferees’ full names and addresses and, where deemed necessary by the

Board, their nationalities. Any instrument of transfer shali be dated upon execution and shall be signed by or on behaif of the transferor

who shall be deemed to remain the holder until the name of the transferee is entered in the Register.

Every instrument of transfer shall be left at the Office or such other place as the Board may prescribe with the certificate of every

share to be transferred (if any) and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably require to prove the title of the transferor or his

right to transfer the shares; and the transfer and certificate (if any) shall remain in the custody of the Board but shall be at all reasonable

times produced at the request and expense of the transferor or transferee or their respective representatives. A new certificate shall

on request be delivered free of charge to the transferee after the transfer is completed and registered on his application and when

necessary a balance certificate shall be delivered if required by him in writing.

The Board may, in its absolute discretion and without giving a reason, refuse to register a transfer of any share which is not fully paid

or on which the Company has a lien, provided, in the case of a listed share that this would not prevent dealings in the share from

taking place on an open and proper basis. In addition, the directors may refuse to register a transfer of shares which is prohibited by

a direction notice given by the Board in accordance with Article 5.4 and may also refuse to register a transfer of shares unless:-

11.3.1  itis in favour of a Permitted Transferee;

11.3.2  itis in favour of a single transferee or in the case of a transfer to joint holders the number of joint holders to whom the share
is to be transferred does not exceed four; and

11.3.3 itis delivered for registration to the Company's Office or such other place as the Board may decide, accompanied by the
certificate for the shares to which it relates and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably require to prove title of
the transferor and the due execution by him of the transfer or, if the transfer is executed by some other persan on his behalf,
the authority of that person to do so.

If the Board refuses to register the transfer of a share it shall, within two months after the date on which the instrument of transfer was

lodged with the Company, send notice of the refusal to the transferor and the transferee.
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The registration of transfers may be suspended at such times and for such periods (not exceeding 30 days in any one year) as the

Board may decide and either generally or in respect of a particular class of share,

No fee shall be payable to the Company in respect of the registration of any transfer, probate, letters of administration, certificate of

marriage or death, power of attorney, instruction or other document relating to or affecting the title to any shares.

The Company shall keep the Register in accordance with the Law. The Register may be closed during such periods as the Board

think fit not exceeding in all thirty days in any year.

On the death of a Shareholder the survivors where the deceased was a joint holder and the executors of the deceased where he was

a sole holder shall be the only persons recognised by the Company as having any title to or interest in his shares; but nothing herein

shall release the estate of a deceased joint holder from any liability in respect of any share jointly held.

A person so becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death, bankruptcy or incapacity of a Shareholder shall have the right

to receive and may give a discharge for all dividends and other money payable or other advantages due on or in respect of the share,

but he shall not be entitled to receive notice of or to attend or vote at meetings of the Company, or save as aforesaid, to any of the
rights or privileges of a Shareholder unless and until he shall be registered as a Shareholder in respect of the share PROVIDED

ALWAYS that the Board may at any time give notice requiring any such person to elect either to be registered himself or to transfer

the share and if the notice is not complied with within ninety clear days the Board may thereafter withhold all dividends or other monies

payable or other advantages due in respect of the share until the requirements of the notice have been complied with.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

The Company may by Ordinary Resolution:-

12.2 consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amounts than its existing shares;

12.3 subject to Article 12.7 below, subdivide all or any of its shares into shares of a smaller amount provided that the proportion
between the amount paid and the amount, if any, unpaid on each reduced share shall be the same as that proportion in the
case of the share from which the reduced share was derived;

12.4 cancel shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken up or agreed to be taken up by any
person, and diminish the amount of its share capital by the amount of the shares so cancelled;

12.5 convert all or any of its shares the nominal amount of which is expressed in a particular currency or former currency into
shares of a nominal amount of a different currency, the conversion being effected at the rate of exchange (calculated to not
less than 3 significant figures) current on the date of the resolution or on such other day as may be specified therein;

12.6 where its share capital is expressed in a particular currency or former currency, denominate or redenominate it, whether by
expressing its amount in units or subdivisions of that currency or former currency, or otherwise.

In any subdivision under Article 12.3, the proportion between the amount paid and the amount, if any, unpaid on each reduced Share

shall be the same as that proportion in the case of the Share from which the reduced Share was derived.

The Board on any consolidation of Shares may deal with fractions of Shares in any manner.

The Company may reduce its share capital in any manner and with and subject to any incident authorised and consent required by

the Law.

GENERAL MEETINGS

Save as provided in the Law, an annual general meeting shall be held once at least in every calendar year but so that not more than

15 months may elapse between one annual general meeting and the next. Other meetings of the Company shall be called

extraordinary general meetings. General meetings shall be held in Guernsey.

A Shareholder participating by video link or telephone conference call or other electronic or telephonic means of communication in a

meeting at which a quorum is present shall be treated as having attended that meeting PROVIDED THAT the Shareholders present

at the meeting can hear and speak to the participating Shareholder.

A video link or telephone conference call or other electronic or telephonic means of communication in which a quorum of Shareholders

participates and all participants can hear and speak to each other shall be a valid meeting which shall be deemed to take place where

the Chairman is present unless the Shareholders resolve otherwise.

Any general meeting convened by the Board unless its time shall have been fixed by the Company in general meeting or unless

convened in pursuance of a requisition may be postponed by the Board by notice in writing and the meeting shall subject to any further

postponement or adjournment be held at the postponed date for the purpose of transacting the business covered by the original
notice.

The Board may whenever it thinks fit and shall on the requisition in writing of one or more holders representing not less than one-

tenth of the issued share capital of the Company upon which all calls or other sums then due have been paid forthwith proceed to

convene an extraordinary general meeting.

The requisition shall be dated and shall state the object of the meeting and shall be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at the

Office and may consist of several documents in like form each signed by one or more of the requisitionists.

If the Board does not proceed to call a general meeting within twenty-one days from the date of the requisition being so deposited to

be held within 28 days after the date of the notice convening the meeting, the requisitionists or any of them representing more than

one half of the total voting rights of the requisitionists may themselves convene the meeting.

Any meeting convened by requisitionists shall be convened in the same manner (as nearly as possible) as that in which meetings are

convened by the Board.

NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS

Not less than ten clear days' notice specifying the time and place of an annual general meeting and not less than fourteen clear days'

notice in respect of any other general meeting shall be given by notice (which may be published on a website in accordance with

Section 208 of the Law) to every Shareholder and every Director PROVIDED THAT with the consent in writing of alf the Shareholders

entitled to attend and vote, the meeting may be convened by a shorter notice or at no notice and in any manner they think fit. In every

notice there shall appear:

14,11 the time and date of the meeting;

14.1.2  the place of the meeting;

14.1.3  a statement of the general nature of the business to be dealt with at the meeting;

14.1.4 where the notice contains a resolution to be passed as a Special Resolution, a Waiver Resolution or an Unanimous
Resolution, the text of the resolution and the intention to propose the resolution as a special, waiver or Unanimous Resolution
(as the case may be);

14.1.5 a statement that the Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and
vote instead of him and that a proxy need not be a Shareholder.

The accidental omission to give notice of any meeting to or the non-receipt of such notice by any Shareholder shall not invalidate any

resolution (or any proposed resolution otherwise duly approved) passed or proceeding at any meeting.
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14.3 All Shareholders are deemed to have agreed to accept communications from the Company by Electronic Means in accordance with

Article 36.2.
15 PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS
156.1 The ordinary business of a general meeting shall be to receive and consider the profit and loss account and the balance sheet of the

Company and the reports of the Directors and the Auditors, to elect Directors and appoint Auditors in the place of those retiring, to fix

the remuneration of the Auditors, to sanction or declare dividends (if required by these Articles) and to transact any other ordinary

business which ought to be transacted at such meeting. All other business shall be deemed special and shall be subject to notice as
hereinbefore provided.

15.2 The quorum for a general meeting shall be two (2) Shareholders present in person or by proxy, at least one of whom shall be the
holder of a Management Share provided that, if the Company shall have only one (1) Shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the
general meeting, that Shareholder shall constitute a quorum.

15.3 If within half an hour after the time appointed for the meeting a quorum is not present the meeting if convened by or upon a requisition
shall be dissolved. If otherwise convened it shall stand adjourned for seven clear days at the same time and place or to such other
day and at such other time and place as the Board may determine and (subject to Article 15.3) no notice of adjournment need be
given. On the resumption of an adjourned meeting, those Shareholders entitled to attend and vote present in person or by proxy shall
constitute the quorum.

15.4 The Chairman (if any) or, if absent, the Deputy Chairman (if any) of the Board or, failing him, some other Director nominated by the
Directors shall preside as Chairman at every general meeting of the Company, but if at any meeting none of the Chairman nor the
Deputy Chairman nor such other Director be present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, or if none
of them be willing to act as Chairman, the Directors present shall choose some Director present to be Chairman, or if no Directors be
present, or if all the Directors present decline to take the chair the Shareholders entitled to attend and vote present in person or by
proxy shall choose some Shareholder present to be Chairman.

15.5 The Chairman may with the consent of any meeting at which a quorum is present and shall if so directed by the meeting adjourn the
meeting at any time and to any place but no business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left
unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took place. When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more notice of the
adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting. Save as aforesaid it shall not be necessary to give any notice
of an adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an adjourned meeting.

15.6 At any meeting a resolution put to the vote shall be decided by a show of hands or by a poll at the option of the Chairman. Nevertheless
before or on the declaration of the result a poll may be demanded:-

15.6.1 by the Chairman; or

15.6.2  a holder of a Management Share; or

15.6.3 by not less than five (5) Shareholders having the right to vate on the resolution; or

15.6.4 by a Shareholder or Shareholders representing not less than ten (10) percent of the total voting rights of all Shareholders
having the right to vote on the resolution.

The demand for a poll may be withdrawn.

15.7 Unless a poll be demanded a declaration by the Chairman that a resolution has on a show of hands been carried or carried
unanimously or by a particular majority or lost and an entry to that effect in the minute book shall be conclusive evidence of the fact
without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded.

15.8 A poll if demanded shall be taken at the meeting at which the same is demanded or at such other time and place as the Chairman
shall direct and the result shall be deemed the resolution of the meeting.

15.9 If a poll is duly demanded, it shall be taken in such manner and at such place as the Chairman may direct (including the use of ballot
or voting papers or tickets) and the result of a poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll was demanded.
The Chairman may, in the event of a poll appoint scrutineers and may adjourn the meeting to some place and time fixed by him for
the purpose of declaring the resuit of the poll.

15.10 A poll demanded on the election of a Chairman and a poll demanded on a question of adjournment shall be taken forthwith. A poll
demanded on any other question shall be taken at such time and place as the Chairman directs not being more than thirty days from
the date of the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the poll was demanded.

15.11  In case of an equality of votes on a show of hands or on a poll the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote.

16 VOTES OF SHAREHOLDERS

16.1 Save as otherwise provided in these Articles and subject to any special rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class
of share:-

16.1.1  On a show of hands every holder of a Share present in person or by proxy shall have 1 (one) vote and every holder of a
Management Share present in person or by proxy shall have 10,000 (ten thousand) votes.

16.1.2  On a poll every holder of a Share present in person or by proxy shall have 1 (one) vote for each share held by him and
every holder of a Management Share present in person or by proxy shall have 10,000 (ten thousand) votes for each fully
paid Management Share held by him.

16.2 Where there are joint registered holders of any share such persons shall not have the right of voting individually in respect of such
share but shall elect one of their number to represent them and to vote whether in person or by proxy in their name. In default of such
election the person whose name stands first on the Register shall alone be entitled to vote.

16.3 Any Shareholder being incapable or of unsound mind may vote by his curator or other legal guardian. Any such persons may vote
either personally or by proxy.

16.4 On a poll votes may be given either personally or by proxy and a Shareholder entitled to more than one vote need not use all his votes
or cast all the votes he uses in the same way. A proxy need not be a Shareholder. An instrument of proxy may be valid for one or
more meetings.

16.5 No Shareholder shall be entitled to be present or take part in any proceedings or vote either personally or by proxy at any meeting
unless all calls due from him have been paid. No Shareholder shall be entitled to vote in respect of any shares unless he has been
registered as their holder.

16.6 No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter except at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to
is given or tendered and every vote not disallowed shall be valid for all purposes. Any objection made in due time shall be referred to
the Chairman whose decision shall be final and binding. :

16.7 The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointor or of his attorney duly authorised in writing or if
the appointor is a corparation under its common seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

16.8 The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy of that power or authority shall be deposited at the Office not less than 48 hours, excluding any day or part of any day which is
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not a Business Day, before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the instrument
proposes to vote and in default unless the Board directs otherwise the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.

16.9 The instrument appointing a proxy may be in any form which the Board may approve and may include an instruction by the appointor
to the proxy either to vote for or against any resolution to be put to the meeting.

16.10  The instrument appointing a proxy shall be deemed to confer authority to demand or join in demanding a poll and shall be as valid for
any adjournment as for the meeting to which it relates.

16.11  Without prejudice to Section 226 of the Law, a vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid
notwithstanding the previous death or disability of the principal or revocation of the proxy or of the authority under which the proxy
was executed PROVIDED THAT no intimation in writing of such death disability or revocation shall have been received by the
Company at the Office before the commencement of the meeting or adjournment or the taking of the poll at which the proxy is used.

16.12  Any corporation which is a Shareholder may by resolution of its directors or other governing body authorise such person as it thinks
fit to act as its representative at any meeting of the Company or of any class of Shareholders of the Company or to approve any
resolution submitted in writing and the person so authorised shall be entitled to exercise on behalf of the corporation which he
represents the same powers (other than to appoint a proxy) as that corporation could exercise if it were an individual Shareholder of
the Company.

17 NUMBER AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

17.1 The first Directors of the Company shall be appointed by the subscribers to the Memorandum. Unless otherwise determined by
Ordinary Resolution of the Company the Directors (disregarding alternate Directors) will not be less than 3 (three) nor more than 10
(ten). At no time shall a majority of Directors be resident in either the United Kingdom or in the Republic of South Africa.

17.2 The Board shall have power at any time to appoint any person eligible in accordance with Section 137 of the Law to be a Director
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors but so that the total number of Directors shall not at any time
exceed the number (if any) fixed pursuant to these Articles. Any Director so appointed shall hold office only until the next following
annual general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

17.3 No person other than a Director retiring at an annual general meeting shall uniess recommended by the Directors be eligible for
election by the Company to the office of Director unless not less than four nor more than twenty-eight clear days before the date
appointed for the general meeting there shall have given to the secretary of the Company notice in writing signed by a Shareholder
duly qualified to attend and vote at the meeting for which such notice is given of his intention to propose such person for election
together with notice in writing signed by that person of his willingness to be elected. There is no provision for the retirement of Directors
on their attaining a certain age.

17.4 The Company at the meeting at which a Director retires in manner aforesaid may fill the vacated office by appointing a person thereto
by Ordinary Resolution and in default the retiring Director shall, if willing to act, be deemed to have been re-appointed unless at such
meeting it is expressly resolved not to fill the vacated office or a resolution for the re-appointment of such Director shall have been
put to the meeting and lost. The Company at such meeting may also (subject to Article 17.1) fill any other vacancies.

17.5 Without prejudice to the powers of the Board the Company in general meeting may appoint any person to be a Director either to fill a
casual vacancy or as an additional Director.

17.6 At a general meeting a motion for the appointment of two or more persons as Directors of the Company by a single resolution shall
not be made unless a resolution that it shall be so made has been first agreed to by the meeting without any vote being given against
it.

17.7 The Directors or Secretary shall cause to be maintained a register of Directors in accordance with Sections 143 and 147 of the Law.

18 QUALIFICATION AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

18.1 A person must not be appointed as a Director unless he has, in writing, consented to being a Director and declared that he is not
ineligible to be a Director under the Law.

18.2 A Director need not be a Shareholder of the Company but shall be entitled to receive notice of and attend all general meetings of
the Company.

18.3 A Director shall be entitled to attend and speak at any general meeting and at any separate meeting of the holders of any class of
shares in the Company, regardless of whether that Director is a Shareholder of the Company or of the relevant class.

18.4 No fee will be paid to the Directors save as provided in Article 18.5.

18.5 Notwithstanding Article 18.4, if any Director having been requested by the Board shall render or perform extra or special services or
shall travel or go to or reside in any country not his usual place of residence for any business or purpose of the Company he shall be
entitled to receive such sum as the Board may think fit for expenses and also such remuneration as the Board may think fit either as
a fixed sum or as a percentage of profits or otherwise and such remuneration may as the Board shall determine be either in addition
to or in substitution for any other remuneration which he may be entitled to receive.

19 ALTERNATE DIRECTORS

19.1 Any Director may by notice in writing under his hand served upon the Company appoint any person (whether a Shareholder or not)
as an alternate Director, other than a person resident in the United Kingdom or in the Republic of South Africa, unless the Director
seeking to appoint the alternate director is himself resident in the United Kingdom or in the Republic of South Africa (as the case may
be), to attend and vote in his place at any meeting of the Directors at which he is not personally present or to undertake and perform
such duties and functions and to exercise such rights as he could personally and such appointment may be made generally or
specifically or for any period or for any particular meeting and with and subject to any particular restrictions. Every such appointment
shall be effective and the following provisions shall apply:-

19.2 Every alternate Director while he holds office as such shall be entitled:-

19.2.1  if his appointor so directs the Secretary, to notice of meetings of the Directors; and
19.2.2 to attend and to exercise (subject to any restrictions) all the rights and privileges of his appointor at all such meetings at
which his appointor is not personally present.

19.3 Every alternate Director shall ipso facto vacate office if and when his appointment expires by effluxion of time or his appointor vacates
office as a Director or removes the alternate Director from office as such by notice in writing under his hand served upon the Company.

19.4 No alternate Director shall be entitled as such to receive any remuneration from the Company but every alternate Director shall be
entitled to be paid all reasonable expenses incurred in exercise of his duties.
19.5 Director may act as alternate Director for another Director and shall be entitled to vote for such other Director as well as on his own

account but no Director shall at any meeting be entitied to act as alternate Director for more than one other Director.

20 BORROWING POWERS OF THE BOARD
Subject to the Company borrowing only up to 10 per cent of the value of its net assets and only for temporary purposes, the Board
may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow or raise money and secure or discharge any debt or obligation of or binding
on the Company in any manner, including, subject to the Law, the issue of debentures and other securities and to secure the

W
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repayment of any money borrowed raised or owing by guarantees mortgage charge hypothecate pledge or lien upon all or any part
of its undertaking property or assets (present or future) and uncalled capital and also by a similar mortgage, charge, pledge or lien to
secure and guarantee the performance of any debt, obligation or liability of the Company or of any third party.

21 OTHER POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD

21.1 The business of the Company shall be managed by the Board who may exercise all such powers of the Company as are not required
to be exercised by the Company in a general meeting subject nevertheless to these Articles and to the Law and to such regulations
as may be prescribed by the Company in a general meeting but no regulation so made shall invalidate any prior act of the Board. The
general powers given by this Article shall not be limited or restricted by any special authority or power given to the Board by any other
Article.

21.2 The Board may arrange that any branch of the business carried on by the Company or any other business in which the Company may
be interested shali be carried on by or through one or more subsidiary companies and the Board may on behalf of the Company make
such arrangements as it thinks advisable for taking the profits or bearing the losses of any branch or business so carried on or for
financing assisting or subsidising any such subsidiary company or guaranteeing its contracts obligations or liabilities.

21.3 The Board may establish any local boards or agencies for managing any of the affairs of the Company and may appoint any one or
more of its number or any other persons to be members of such local Boards or any managers or agents and may fix their remuneration
and may delegate to any local board manager or agent any of the powers authorities and discretions vested in the Board with power
to sub-delegate and may authorise the Shareholders of any local board to fill any vacancies and to act notwithstanding vacancies and
any such appointment or delegation may be made upon such terms and subject to such conditions as the Board may think fit and the
Board may remove any person so appointed and may annul or vary any such delegation but no person dealing in good faith and
without notice of any such annulment or variation shall be affected thereby.

21.4 The Board may at any time by power of attorney given under the hand of such person or persons duly authorised in that behalf appoint
any person or any fluctuating body of persans whether nominated directly or indirectly by the Board to be the attorney of the Company
for such purposes and with such powers and discretions and for such pericds and subject to such conditions as the Board may think
fit and any such power of attorney may contain such provisions for the protection and convenience of persons dealing with any
attorney as the Board may think fit and may also authorise any attorney to sub-delegate all or any of his powers and discretions.

21.56 All cheques, promissory notes, drafts bills of exchange and other negotiable instruments and all receipts for moneys paid to the
Company shall be signed, drawn, accepted, endorsed or otherwise executed in such manner as the Board shall at any time determine.

21.6 The Board shall cause minutes to be made and maintained at the Office in books provided for the purpose:-

21.6.1  of all resolutions and proceedings at meetings of the Board and of Board committees in accordance with Section 154 of the
Law; and

21.6.2  of all proceedings at general meetings of the Company or otherwise and all decisions of a sole Shareholder in accordance
with Sections 228 and 230 of the Law.

Any such minutes if purporting to be signed by the Chairman of the meeting at which the proceedings took place, or by the Chairman

of the next succeeding meeting, shall be evidence of their proceedings.

22 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

221 A Director must, immediately after becoming aware of the fact that he is interested in a transaction or proposed transaction with the
Company, disclose to the Board in accordance with Section 162 of the Law, the nature and extent of that interest.

22.2 Article 22.1 does not apply if:-

22.2.1  the transaction or proposed transaction is between the Director and the Company; and
22.2.2 the transaction or proposed transaction is or is to be entered into in the ordinary course of the Company's business and on
usual terms and conditions.

22.3 A general disclosure to the Board to the effect that a Director has an interest (as director, officer, employee, member or otherwise) in
a party and is to be regarded as interested in any transaction which may after the date of the disclosure be entered into with that party
is sufficient disclosure of interest in relation to that transaction. Nothing in Articles 22.1, 22.2 or 22.3 applies in relation to:-

22.3.1  remuneration or other benefit given to a Director;
22.3.2 insurance purchased or maintained for a Director in accordance with Section 158 of the Law; or
22.3.3  qualifying third party indemnity provision provided for a Director in accordance with Section 159 of the Law.
224 A Director who is interested in a transaction entered into, or to be entered into, by the Company, may:-
22.4.1  vote on a matter relating to the transaction;
22.4.2 attend a meeting of Directors at which a matter relating to the transaction arises and be included among the Directors
present at the meeting for the purpose of a quorum;
22.4.3  sign a document relating to the transaction on behalf of the Company; and
22.44 do any other thing in his capacity as a Director in relation to the transaction;
as if the Director was not interested in the transaction.
22.5 Subject to Article 22.6, a Director is interested in a transaction to which the Company is a party if the director:-
22,51 s a party to, or may derive a material benefit from, the transaction;
22.5.2 has a material financial interest in another party to the transaction;
22.5.3 is adirector, officer, employee or Shareholder of another party (other than a party which is an associated company) who
may derive a material financial benefit from the transaction;
22.5.4 s the parent, child or spouse of another party who may derive a material financial benefit from the transaction; or
22.5.5 is otherwise directly or indirectly materially interested in the transaction.

22.6 A director is not interested in a transaction to which the Company is a party if the transaction comprises only the giving by the Company
of security to a third party which has no connection with the Director, at the request of the third party, in respect of a debt or obligation
of the Company for which the Director or another person has personally assumed responsibility in whole or in party under a guarantee,
indemnity or security.

227 A Director may hold any other office or place of profit under the Company (other than Auditor) in conjunction with his office of Director
for such period and on such terms (as to remuneration and otherwise) as the Board may determine and no Director or intending
Director shall be disqualified by his office from contracting with the Company, either with regard to his tenure of any such other office
or place of profit or as vendor purchaser or otherwise, nor shall any such contract or any contract or arrangement entered into by or
on behalf of the Company in which any Director is in any way interested be liable to be avoided nor shall any Director so contracting
or being so interested be liable to account to the Company for any profits realised by any such contract or arrangement by reason of
such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary relationship thereby established.

22.8 Any Director may act by himself or his firm in a professional capacity for the Company and he or his firm shall be entitled to
remuneration for professional services as if he were not a Director.
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23 DISQUALIFICATION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS
23.1 The office of a Director shall ipso facto be vacated:-

23.1.1  if he (not being a person holding for a fixed term an executive office subject to termination if he cease from any cause to be
a Director) resigns his office by written notice signed by him sent to or deposited at the Office, provided that the Company
may agree to accept the resignation to take effect on a later date as specified by the resigning Director;

23.1.2  if he shall have absented himself (such absence not being absence with leave or by arrangement with the Board on the
affairs of the Company) from meetings of the Board for a consecutive period of twelve months and the Board resolves that
his office shall be vacated;

23.1.3 if he becomes bankrupt, suspends payment or compounds with his creditors, or is adjudged insolvent or has his affairs
declared en désastre or has a preliminary vesting order made against his Guernsey realty;

23.1.4  if he becomes of unsound mind or incapable;

23.1.56  if he becomes insolvent suspends payment or compounds with his creditors;

23.1.6  if he is requested to resign by written notice signed by all his co-Directors;

23.1.7  if the Company in general meeting shall declare that he shall cease to be a Director;

23.1.8  if he becomes prohibited from acting as Director pursuant to the Law; or

23.1.9 if he becomes resident in the United Kingdom or in the Republic of South Africa and, as a result thereof, a majority of the

Directors are resident in the United Kingdom or in the Republic of South Africa.

24 If the Company in general meeting removes any Director before the expiration of his period of office it may by an Ordinary Resolution
appoint another person to be a Director in his stead who shall retain his office so long only as the Director in whose stead he is
appointed would have held the same if he had not been removed. Such removal shall be without prejudice to any claims such Director
may have for damages for breach of any contract of service between him and the Company.

25 PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

25.1 The Board may meet for the despatch of business adjourn and otherwise regulate its meetings as it thinks fit. Questions arising at
any meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes. In case of an equality of votes the Chairman at the meeting shall have a second
or casting vote. All meetings of Directors shall take place outside of the United Kingdom and the Republic of South Africa and any
decision reached or resolution passed by the Directors at any meeting held within the United Kingdom or in the Republic of South
Africa or at which a majority of United Kingdom or South African resident directors is present shall be invalid and of no effect.

252 A video link or telephone conference call or other electronic or telephonic means of communication in which a quorum of Directors
participates and all participants can hear and speak to each other shall be a valid meeting PROVIDED THAT no Directors physically
present in the United Kingdom or in the Republic of South Africa at the time of any such meeting may participate in a meeting by
means of videao link, telephone conference call or other electronic ar telephonic means of communication.

25.3 The Board shall also determine the notice necessary for its meetings and the persons to whom such notice shall be given.

254 A meeting of the Board at which a quorum is present shall be competent to exercise all powers and discretions exercisable by the
Board.

25.5 The continuing Directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy but if and so long as their number is reduced below the minimum
number fixed pursuant to these Articles the continuing Directors may act for the purpose of increasing the number of Directors to that
number or of summoning a general meeting but for no other purpose. If there be no Directors able or willing to act then any holder
may summon a general meeting for the purpose of appointing Directors.

25.6 The Board may elect one of their number as Chairman of their meetings who will hold office only for the duration of the meeting at
which he was elected. If no such Chairman be elected or if at any meeting the Chairman be not present within five minutes after the
time appointed for holding the same the Directors present may choose one of their number to be Chairman of the meeting.

257 The Board may delegate any of their powers to committees consisting of such one or more Directors as they think fit. Such committees
shall meet only outside the United Kingdom and the Republic of South Africa. Any committee so formed shall in the exercise of the
powers so delegated conform to any regulations that may be imposed on it by the Board.

25.8 The quorum necessary for the transaction of the business of the Board may be fixed by the Board and unless so fixed shall be two
except that where the minimum number of Directors has been fixed at one a sole Director shall be deemed to form a quorum. For the
purposes of this Article an alternate appointed by a Director shall be counted in a quorum at a meeting at which the Director appointing
him is not present.

26 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

26.1 The Board may at any time appoint one or more of their body (who is resident outside the United Kingdom and the Republic of South
Africa) to be holder of any executive office including the office of Managing Director for such periods and upon such terms as the
Board may determine and may revoke or terminate any such appointments. Any such revocation or termination as aforesaid shall be
without prejudice to any claim for damages that such Director may have against the Company or the Company may have against
such Director for any breach of any contract of service between him and the Company which may be involved in such revocation or
termination.

26.2 The Board may entrust to and confer upon a Director holding any executive office any of the powers exercisable by the Board upon
such terms and conditions and with such restrictions as it thinks fit either collaterally with or to the exclusion of their own powers and
may at any time revoke withdraw alter or vary all or any of such powers.

27 SECRETARY

271 The Secretary shall be appointed by the Board. Anything required or authorised to be done by or to the Secretary, may, if the office
is vacant or there is for any other reason no Secretary capable of acting be done by or to any assistant or deputy secretary or if there
is no assistant or deputy secretary capable of acting, by or to any officer of the Company authorised generally or specially in that
behalf by the Directors.

27.2 No person shall be appointed or hold office as Secretary who is:-

27.2.1  the sole Director of the Company, or
27.2.2  a corporation the sole Director of which is the sole Director of the Company, or
27.2.3 the sole Director of a corporation which is the sole Director of the Company.

27.3 Where the Company has appointed a Secretary, and without prejudice to the responsibility of any other person or to any other
responsibilities he may hold, the functions and responsibilities of a Secretary are those which are set out in any agreement under
which the Secretary is appointed from time to time or, failing such agreement the Secretary shall take reasonable steps to ensure:
27.3.1 that all registers and indexes are maintained in accordance with the provisions of the Law;

27.3.2  that all notices and documents required to be filed or served upon the Registrar of Companies or other persons are duly so
filed or served,

27.3.3 that all resolutions, records and minutes of the Company are properly kept;

27.3.4  that copies of the Memorandum and Articles are kept fully up to date; and
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27.3.56  that the Directors are aware of any obligations imposed by the Articles.

27.4 The Secretary may be removed by resolution of the Directors or otherwise in accordance with Article 23 which shall apply mutatis
mutandis as if the Secretary were a Director, save that Article 23.1.9 shall not apply.

28 RESIDENT AGENT
If Part XXIX of the Law applies to the Company, the Board shall ensure that a resident agent is appointed in accordance with the Law.

29 THE SEAL
If the Board determines to maintain a Seal it shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal which shall only be used by autharity of the
Board or of a committee and every instrument to which the Seal shall be affixed shall be signed by any such persons as are authorised
by the Board in that behalf. The Board may autharise the use of a duplicate or facsimile Seal for use outside Guernsey in such manner
as the Board may at its discretion determine.

30 COMMON SIGNATURE

30.1 The common signature of the Company may be either:-

30.1.1  the name of the Company with the addition of the signature(s) of one ar more of the Directors or officers of the Company
authorised generally or specifically by the Board for such purpose, or such other person or persons as the Board may from
time to time appoint; or

30.1.2  if the Board resolves that the Company shall have a Seal, it shall be affixed in such manner as these Articles or the Board
may from time to time provide.

31 AUTHENTICATION OF DOCUMENTS
Any Director or the Secretary or any person appointed by the Board for the purpose shall have power to authenticate any documents
affecting the Company (including the Memorandum and these Articles) and any resolutions passed by the Company or the Board and
any books records documents and accounts relating to the business of the Company and to certify copies or extracts as true copies
or extracts; and where any books records documents or accounts are elsewhere than at the Office the local manager or other officer
of the Company having their custody shall be deemed to be a person appointed by the Board as aforesaid.

32 DIVIDENDS

32.1 Subject to the Law the Company in general meeting may at any time declare dividend’s but no dividend shall exceed the amount
recommended by the Board. All dividends will be paid in accordance with the policy of the Bermuda Stock Exchange.

32.2 Subject to the Law the method of payment of dividends shall be at the discretion of the Board.

32.3 Subject to Article 18, unless and to the extent that the rights attached to any shares or the terms of issue thereof otherwise provide,
all dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid up or credited as paid-up on the shares in respect whereof the
dividend is paid.

324 The Directors may at any time if they think fit declare and pay such interim dividends as appear to be justified by the position of the
Company.

32,5 With the sanction of the Company in general meeting, any dividend may be paid wholly or in part by the distribution of specific assets
and, in particular, of paid-up shares of the Company. Where any difficulty arises in regard to such distribution the Board may settle
the same as it thinks expedient and in particular may issue fractional shares and fix the value for distribution of such specific assets
and may determine that cash payments shall be made to any Shareholders upon the footing of the value so fixed in order to adjust
the rights of Shareholders and may vest any such specific assets in trustees for the Shareholders entitled as may seem expedient to
the Board.

32.6 The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any Shareholder on or in respect of a share all sums of money (if any) presently
payable by him to the Company on account of calls or otherwise.

327 The Board may retain any dividend or other moneys payable on or in respect of a share on which the Company has a lien and may
apply the same in or towards satisfaction of the liabilities or obligations in respect of which the lien exists.

32.8 The Board may retain dividends payable upon shares in respect of which any person is entitled to become a Shareholder untit such
person has become a Shareholder.

32.9 Any dividend interest or other moneys payable in cash in respect of shares may be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the post
at the risk of the person entitled to the money represented thereby to the registered address of the holder or in the case of joint holders
to the registered address of that one of the joint holders who is first named on the Register. Any one of two or more joint holders may
give effectual receipts for any dividends interest bonuses or other moneys payable in respect of their joint holdings.

32.10  No dividend or other moneys payable on or in respect of a share shall bear interest against the Company.

32.11  All unclaimed dividends may be invested or otherwise made use of by the Board for the benefit of the Company until claimed. No
dividends will bear interest against the Company. All dividends unclaimed for a period of six years after having been declared or
became due for payment shall be forfeited and shall revert to the Company and the payment by the Directors of any unclaimed
dividend or other monies payable on or in respect of a share into a separate account will not constitute the Company a trustee in
respect thereof.

33 RESERVES
The Board may before recommending any dividend set aside such sums out of the profits or otherwise of the Company as it thinks

proper as reserves which shall at the discretion of the Board be applicable for any purpose to which such sums may be properly
applied and pending such application may either be employed in the business of the Company or be invested in such investments as
the Board may at any time think fit. The Board may also without placing the same to reserve carry forward any profits or other sums
which it may think prudent not to distribute.

34 ACCOUNTS AND REPORTS

34.1 The Board shall cause proper books of account to be kept with respect to all the transactions assets and liabilities of the Company in
accordance with the Law and intemnational accounting standards.

34.2 The books of account shall be kept at the Office or at such other place as the Board shall think fit and shall at all times be open to the
inspection of the Directors but no person other than a Director or Auditor or other person whose duty requires and entitles him to do
so shall be entitled to inspect the books, accounts and documents of the Company except as provided by the Law or authorised by
the Board or by the Company in general meeting.

34.3 The accounts shall include a balance sheet and profit and loss account and shall be laid before the Company at its annual general
meeting in each year. Save where the Directors' duty to prepare a report is exempted or waived in accordance with the Law, the
accounts shall be accompanied by a report of the Directors which includes a statement of the principal activities of the Company in
the course of the Financial Year and may be in summary form. The Auditors' report shall be attached to the accounts or there shall
be inserted at the foot of the accounts a reference to the report.
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34.4 A copy of the accounts and of all documents annexed thereto including the reports of the Directors (if any) and the Auditor shall at
feast twenty one days before the date of the meeting be delivered or sent by post or electronically to each of the registered holders
and to the Auditor. Any holder may by written notice served on the Company waive this requirement.

35 AUDITORS

35.1 A Director shall not be capable of being appointed as an Auditor.

35.2 A person other than a retiring Auditor shall not be capable of being appointed Auditor at an ordinary general meeting unless notice of
intention to nominate that person as Auditor has been given by a Shareholder to the Company not less than fourteen clear days
before the meeting and the Board shall send a copy of any such notice to the retiring Auditor and shall give notice to the Shareholders
not less than seven clear days before the meeting PROVIDED THAT if after notice of the intention to nominate an Auditor has been
so given a meeting is called for a date fourteen clear days or less after such notice has been given the requirements of this provision
as to time in respect of such notice shall be deemed to have been satisfied and the notice to be sent or given by the Company may
instead of being sent or given within the time required by this Article be sent or given at the same time as the notice of the meeting.

35.3 The first Auditor shall be appointed by the Board before the first general meeting and they shall hold office until the first ordinary
general meeting unless previously removed in which case the Shareholders at such meeting may appoint the Auditors.

35.4 The Board may fill any casual vacancy in the office of Auditor but while any such vacancy continues the surviving or continuing
Auditors (if any) may act.

35.5 The remuneration of the Auditor shall be fixed by the Company in a general meeting orin such manner as the Company may determine
except that the remuneration of any Auditors appointed by the Board shall be fixed by the Board.

35.6 Every Auditor shall have a right of access at all times to the books accounts and documents of the Company and as regards books
accounts and documents of which the originals are not readily available shall be entitled to rely upon copies or extracts certified by
an officer of the Company and shall be entitled to require from the Board such information and explanations as may be necessary for
the performance of their duties and the Auditors shall make a report to the Shareholders on the accounts examined by them and the
report shall state whether in their opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs and whether they
have been prepared in accordance with the Law.

35.7 Any Auditor shall be eligible for re-election.

36 NOTICES

36.1 Any Shareholder may notify the Company of a Relevant Electronic Address for the purpose of his receiving communications by
Electronic Means from the Company at any time.

36.2 Any document or notice which, in accordance with these Articles, may be transmitted by the Company in electronic form and by
Electronic Means shall, if so transmitted, be deemed to be regarded as served immediately after it was transmitted. Proof (in
accordance with the formal recommendations of best practice contained in the guidance issued by the United Kingdom Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators) that a communication was transmitted by Electronic Means by the Company shall be
conclusive evidence of such transmission.

36.3 A communication by Electronic Means shall not be treated as served by the Company if it is rejected by computer virus protection
arrangements.

36.4 A notice may be given by the Company to any Shareholder either personally or in electronic form by Electronic Means (including
publication on a website in accordance with Section 208 of the Law) or by sending it by prepaid post addressed to such Shareholder
at his registered address or if he desires that notices shall be sent to some other address or person to the address or person nominated
for such purpose. Notices to be posted to addresses outside the Channel Islands and the United Kingdom shall so far as practicable
be forwarded by prepaid airmail.

36.5 The Company shall, where no other period is specified in these Articles, give all Shareholders sufficient notice to enable them to
exercise their rights or comply with the terms of the notice.

36.6 Any notice or other document, if served by post (including registered post, recorded delivery service or ordinary letter post), shall be
deemed to have been served on the second day after the day on which the same was posted from Guernsey to an address in the
United Kingdom, the Channel Islands or the Isle of Man and, in any other case, on the third day following that on which the same
was posted and, in each case, excluding any day which is a Saturday, Sunday, Good Friday, Christmas Day, bank holiday in
Guernsey, or a day appointed as a day of public thanksgiving or public mourning in Guernsey.

36.7 Any notice or document delivered or sent by post to or left at the registered address of any Shareholder shall notwithstanding the
death disability insolvency of such Shareholder and whether the Company has notice thereof be deemed to have been duly served
in respect of any share registered in the name of such Shareholder as sole or joint holder and such service shall for all purposes be
deemed a sufficient service of such notice or document on all persons interested (whether jointly with or as claiming through or under
him) in any such share.

36.8 Service of a document sent by post shall be proved by showing the date of posting, the address thereon and the fact of pre-payment.

36.9 Any notice or other document, if transmitted by Electronic Means, facsimile transmission or other similar means which produce or
enable the production of a document containing the text of the communication, shall be regarded as served immediately after it was
transmitted.

36.10 A notice may be given by the Company to the joint holders of a Share by giving the natice to the joint holder first named in the Register
in respect of the Share.

36.11  All Shareholders shall be deemed to have agreed to accept communication from the Company by Electronic Means in accordance
with Sections 523, 524 and 526 and Schedule 3 of the Law unless a Shareholder notifies the Company otherwise. Notice under this
Article must be in writing and signed by the Shareholder and delivered to the Company’s Office or such other place as the Board

directs.
37 RECORD DATES
37.1 Subject to any restriction thereon contained in the Law, for the purposes of serving notices of meetings, whether under the Law or

under a provision in these Articles or any other instrument, the Directors may determine that those persons who are entered on the
Register at the close of business on a day determined by the Directors shall be persons who are entitled to receive such notices
provided that such day may not be more than 21 days before the day on which the notices of the meeting are sent.

37.2 For the purposes of determining which persons are entitled to attend or vote at a meeting, and how many votes they may cast, the
Directors may specify in the notice of the meeting a time, being not more than 48 hours, excluding any days which are not Business
Days, before the time fixed for the meeting, by which a person must be entered on the Register in order to have the right to attend or
vote at the meeting.

37.3 Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in these Articles, changes to entries on the Register after the time specified under Article
37.2 shall be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend or vote at the meeting unless the Directors in their discretion

decide otherwise.
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37.4 Subject to any restriction thereon contained in the Law or in the terms of issue of any share in the Company, for the purposes of
issuing any share, making any distribution or paying any dividend, the Directors may determine that those persons who are entered
on the Register at the close of business on a day determined by the Directors shall be the persons who are entitled to receive such

shares, dividends or distributions,

38 WINDING UP

38.1 In the event of the Company being wound up, the Liquidator will apply the assets of the Company, subject to the provisions of the
Law, in satisfaction of the costs associated with the liquidation creditors’ claims in such manner and order as he thinks fit.

38.2 The assets available for distribution among the Shareholders shall then be applied in the following priority:-

38.2.1 firstly, in payment to the Shareholders a sum equal to the nominal amount of the Shares held by such holders respectively;

38.2.2 secondly, in the payment to holders of Management Shares of sums up to the nominal amount paid up thereon; and

38.2.3 thirdly, in payment to the Shareholders of any balance then remaining, such payment being made in proportion to the
number of shares held.

38.3 If the Company shall be wound up whether voluntarily or otherwise the Liquidator may with the authority of a Special Resolution divide
among the Shareholders in specie the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and whether or not the assets shall consist of
property of a single kind and may for such purposes set such value as he deems fair upon any one or more class or classes or
property and may determine how such division shall be carried out as between the Shareholders or different classes of Shareholders.
The Liquidator may with the like authority vest any part of the assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of Shareholders as
the Liquidator with the like authority shall think fit and the liquidation of the Company may be closed and the Company dissolved but
so that no Shareholder shall be compelled to accept any shares or other assets in respect of which there is any outstanding liability.

384 If thought expedient subject to the obtaining of any necessary consents or sanctions any such division made in accordance with Article
38.2 above may be otherwise than in accordance with the then existing rights of the Shareholders and in particular any class may be
given preferential or special rights or may be excluded altogether or in part but in default of any such provision the assets shall subject
to the rights of the halders of shares issued with specal rights or privileges or on special conditions be distributed rateably according
to the amount paid up on the shares.

38.5 In case any of the shares to be divided as aforesaid involve a liability to calls or otherwise any person entitled under such division to
any of the said shares may within fourteen clear days after the passing of the Special Resolution by notice in writing direct the
Liquidator to sell his proportion and pay him the net proceeds and the Liquidator shall if practicable act accordingly.

38.6 Where the Company is proposed to be or is in course of being wound up and the whole or part of its business or property is proposed
to be transferred or sold to another company (the "transferee”) the Liquidator of the Company may, with the sanction of an Ordinary
Resolution, conferring either a general authority on the Liquidator or an authority in respect of any particular arrangement, receive in
compensation or part compensation for the transfer or sale, shares policies or other like interests in the transferee for distribution
among the Shareholders of the Company or may enter into any other arrangement whereby the Shareholders of the Company may,
in lieu of receiving cash, shares, policies or other like interests, or in addition thereto, participate in the profits of or receive any other

benefits from the transferee.

39 DURATION

39.1 The Company is of unlimited duration subject to the right of the Directors to convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
to be held within 25 days after the Redemption Date at which a Special Resolution shall be proposed requiring that the Company be
wound up voluntarily. At such meeting the vote of those Shareholders entitled to vote shall be taken by poll and the provisions of
Article 39.2 shall apply in relation to such vote.

39.2 At any such extraordinary general meeting, those holders of shares who (being individuals) are present in person or by proxy or (being
corporations) are present by proxy or by duly authorised representative and entitled to vote and who vote in favour of the resolution
shall, on a poll, have such number of votes in respect of each share held by them (including fractions of a vote) so that the aggregate
number of votes cast in favour of the resolution is four times the aggregate number of votes cast against the resolution and each
Shareholder present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote and who votes against such resolution shall on a poll have one vote

for each share held.

40 INDEMNITY
To the greatest extent possible under the Law, every Director Managing Director manager agent Auditor Secretary and other officer

or servant for the time being of the Company and any trustee (if any) for the time being acting in relation to any of the affairs of the
Company and each of their respective heirs and executors shall be fully indemnified out of the assets and profits of the Company
from and against all actions expenses and liabilities which they or their respective heirs or executors may incur by reason of any
contract entered into or any act in or about the execution of their respective offices or trusts except such (if any) as they shall incur by
or through their own negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust respectively and none of them shall be answerable for the
acts receipts neglects or defaults of the others of them or for joining in any receipt for the sake of conformity or for any bankers or
other person with whom any moneys or assets of the Company may be lodged or deposited for safe custody or for any bankers or
other persons into whose hands any money or assets of the Company may come or for any defects of title of the Company to any
property purchased or for insufficiency or deficiency of or defect in title of the Company to any security upon which any moneys of the
Company shall be placed out or invested or for any loss misfortune or damage resulting from any such cause as aforesaid or which
may happen in or about the execution of their respective offices or trusts except the same shall happen by or through their own
negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust.

41 INSURANCE
Without prejudice to any other provisions of these Articles, the Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company to purchase

and maintain insurance for or for the benefit of any persons who are or were at any time Directors, officers, employees or auditors of
the Company, or of any other body (whether or not incorporated) which is or was its subsidiary of the Company (together "Group
Companies") or otherwise associated with the Company or any Group Company or in which the Company or any such Group
Company has or had any interest, whether direct or indirect, or of any predecessor in business of any of the foregoing, including
(without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) insurance against any costs, charges, expenses, losses or liabilities suffered or
incurred by such persons in respect of any act or omission in the actual or purported execution and/or discharge of their duties and/or
the exercise or purported exercise of their powers and discretions and/or otherwise in relation to or in connection with their duties,
powers or offices in relation to the Company or any such other body.
42 INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

The Board shall determine whether and to what extent and at what times and places and under what conditions the accounts books
and documents of the Company shall be open to inspection and no Shareholder shall have any right of inspecting any account or
book or document except as conferred by the Law or authorised by the Board.

43 AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES
These Articles may from time to time be amended in accordance with the Part IV of the Law PROVIDED THAT no such amendment

i
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shall be made unless prior written approval has been sought and obtained from the Bermuda Stock Exchange for such amendment
(including any deletion or addition) for so long as any shares are listed on the Bermuda Stock Exchange.
44 MISCELLANEOUS

The Company or its agents shall, if required to do so under the legislation of any jurisdiction to which any of them are subject, be
entitled to release or disclose any information in their possession regarding the Company or its affairs or any of its Shareholders (or
their direct or indirect owners or account holders), including without limitation information required under any Tax Reporting Regime.
In making payments to or for the benefit of Sharehalders, the Company may also make any withholding or deduction required by any
Tax Reporting Regime.
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